
 

 

 
        

 

 

 

 

 

Call to Order 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Public Hearing – Refuse Districts 

        

 Candlewood 

 East Avenue Manor 

 Extension 1 to Sutton Point/Andrews Hill 

 Grandhill 

 Greylock 

 Hedge Wood/Crest Wood 

 Long Meadow 

 McCord Estate   

 Old Lyme  

 

Minutes 

             Approval of Minutes of Meeting of June 21, 2022 

 

Financial Matters 

             Public Comment 

             Town Energy Contracts – Presentation by Power Management  

             Vouchers  

 

Operational Matters 

             Public Comment 

Town Insurance Coverage – Presentation by Brown & Brown 
             Set Public Hearing for Coventry Ridge 1-2 Pole Lighting District 

Appoint Deputy Receiver of Taxes at Canandaigua National Bank 

Tax Receiver Bonding Resolution 
                     

Personnel Matters 

             Public Comment 

Hiring Resolution 

 

Other Business 

             New Town Park: Copper Beech 2.0   

 Active Transportation Plan Update 

 

Public Comment 

 

Adjournment 

SUPERVISOR 

William A. Smith, Jr. 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Kate Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 

Cathy Koshykar  

Kim Taylor 

Stephanie Townsend 

 

TOWN BOARD AGENDA 

Town Hall – 11 S. Main Street, Pittsford – Lower Level 

Tuesday, July 19, 2022 – 6:00 PM  
 



PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE TOWN BOARD are IN-PERSON at TOWN HALL  
 
Attending in Person 
Per State requirements, those who are not fully vaccinated must wear a mask and stay 6 feet away from 
other people. 
 
Comments:   
As always, comments are open to Pittsford residents, owners of property in the Town who pay Town 

taxes, owners of a businesses in the Town, attorneys or agents designated by a resident to speak on the 

resident’s behalf.  To comment you must sign in at the sign-in desk. 

 
Viewing from Home   
1. Live 
 
The Town Board meeting will stream live through our cable access station's streaming portal. Please use 
the following link: 
 
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscree
n=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true  
 
You can watch on any computer, tablet, smart phone or web capable TV. If you log in before the 
meeting starts and see an error message, refresh your screen at 6:00pm when the board meeting starts 
and you can view the meeting live while it is happening. 
 
Comments:   
 
Comments are open to Pittsford residents, owners of property in the Town who pay Town taxes, owners 

of a businesses in the Town, attorneys or agents designated by a resident to speak on the resident’s behalf. 

 
 at any time before 2:30pm on the day of the meeting (a) by email to 

comments@townofpittsford.org; (b) by submitting it in writing, through the drop slot to the right of 
the front door at Town Hall (11 South Main Street); or (c) by U.S. Mail to the Town Clerk, for 
receipt no later than 2:30pm on the day of the meeting; 
 
and, in addition,  
 

 at any time during the meeting by email to comments@townofpittsford.org 
 

 All comments submitted should include the name and street address of the commenter.  
Comments from residents will be read by the Town Clerk at the appropriate point of the meeting.   

 
2. On-Demand Video 
 
As always, video will be uploaded to our cable access station's streaming portal within 48 hours of the 
meeting.  It is available on demand.  You can see it here:  
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscree
n=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true 
 

https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
mailto:comments@townofpittsford.org
mailto:comments@townofpittsford.org
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true


MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: July 7, 2022 

Regarding: Candlewood Refuse District Public Hearing 
 

For Meeting On: July 19, 2022 

 

 
Ladies and Gentleman: 
 
 The Town Board has received Petitions for the establishment of the 
“Candlewood Refuse District”. A Public Hearing on the Petitions has been 
scheduled, as indicated above.  
 
 Attached is the proposed “Resolution and Order” approving the 
establishment of this Refuse District.  
 
 Recommendation is hereby made that the Town Board approve the 
proposed Refuse District.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

I move that the Town Board approve the establishment of the Candlewood 
Refuse District, as set forth in the proposed written Resolution and Order.  

 



 

 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 19th day of 
July, 2022. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
CANDLEWOOD REFUSE DISTRICT                   RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the “Candlewood Refuse District”; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 7th day of 
June, 2022 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 19th 
day of July, 2022, at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 
“action” subject to SEQRA under 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is  



2 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that 

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and
are otherwise sufficient;

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby;
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of

the District;
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a

benefit basis; and
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the “Candlewood Refuse District”, be and the
same hereby is created, and that the boundaries of the Refuse District, as hereby 
created, are as set forth in “Schedule A” map annexed hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

William A. Smith VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 
Cathy Koshykar VOTING 
Kim Taylor VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend VOTING 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

Dated: July 19, 2022 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2022. 

_______________________________________ 
 Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



!

!

!

!

Linden Cove (Pvt )

DartmouthCt(Pvt)

Hogan Ct (Pvt)

5

12

3 4

9

37

6

8

5

6

28

8
4

3
14

10

11
17

26

16

21

36

18

20

15

17 18

19

35

15

26

27

24

20

33

10

16

12

14

22
29

24

28

32 3034

22
23

30

Stone Road

Candl ewoodD r

Sutton Pt

Ca
nd

lew
ood Cir

St And
rew

s H
ill

We
ss

ex
 C

t

Schedule A
Map of Candlewood Refuse District

  Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2021

0 200 400100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | May 4, 2022











MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: July 7, 2022 

Regarding: East Avenue Manor Refuse District Public Hearing 
 

For Meeting On: July 19, 2022 

 

 
Ladies and Gentleman: 
 
 The Town Board has received Petitions for the establishment of the “East 
Avenue Manor Refuse District”. A Public Hearing on the Petitions has been 
scheduled, as indicated above.  
 
 Attached is the proposed “Resolution and Order” approving the 
establishment of this Refuse District.  
 
 Recommendation is hereby made that the Town Board approve the 
proposed Refuse District.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

I move that the Town Board approve the establishment of the East Avenue 
Manor Refuse District, as set forth in the proposed written Resolution and Order.  

 



 

 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 19th day of 
July, 2022. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
EAST AVENUE MANOR REFUSE DISTRICT                  RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the “East Avenue Manor Refuse 
District”; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 7th day of 
June, 2022 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 19th 
day of July, 2022, at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 
“action” subject to SEQRA under 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is  



 

 2 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that 

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the “East Avenue Manor Refuse District”, be 
and the same hereby is created, and that the boundaries of the Refuse District, as 
hereby created, are as set forth in “Schedule A” map annexed hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 William A. Smith   VOTING  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

Dated: July 19, 2022 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2022. 

 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

16

2

14

7

7

5
6

32

5 7

8

4

20

9

9
2

5

3

7

26

5

4

3

4

7

3

3

8

2

6

9

8 6 4
6

14

11

40

11

66

65

12

61

58

42
46

60
12

45

57

39

25

11

41

47

36

10

62
15

34

10

17

24

22

56

23

27

64

53

18

49

51 54

48

50

52

4260

!"#$490

East Ave
Wash

ing
ton

 Road

Cranswick Lane

Landsdowne Lane

Loc
hna

var
 Pk

wy

Briar P
atc

hR
o a

d

Duxbury Way

W
ay sid e Cir

Kingsbury Ct

Briar Cir

Dunbridge Cir

Huxley Lane (Pvt)

B?96

B?153

Schedule A 
Map of East Avenue Manor Refuse District

  Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2021

0 200 400 600100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | January 25, 2022











MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: July 7, 2022 

Regarding: Extension 1 to Sutton Point/ St. Andrews Hill Refuse District Public Hearing 
 

For Meeting On: July 19, 2022 

 

 
Ladies and Gentleman: 
 
 The Town Board has received Petitions for the establishment of the 
“Extension 1 to Sutton Point/St Andrews Hill Refuse District”. A Public Hearing on 
the Petitions has been scheduled, as indicated above.  
 
 Attached is the proposed “Resolution and Order” approving the 
establishment of this Refuse District.  
 
 Recommendation is hereby made that the Town Board approve the 
proposed Refuse District.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

I move that the Town Board approve the establishment of the Extension 1 
to Sutton Point/St Andrews Hill Refuse District, as set forth in the proposed 
written Resolution and Order.  

 



 

 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 19th day of 
July, 2022. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF EXTENSION 1 TO SUTTON 
POINT ST ANDREWS HILL REFUSE DISTRICT      RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the “Extension 1 to Sutton Point 
Andrews Hill Refuse District”; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 7th day of 
June, 2022 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 19th 
day of July, 2022, at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 
“action” subject to SEQRA under 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is  



 

 2 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that 

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the “Extension 1 to Sutton Point Andrews Hill 
Refuse District”, be and the same hereby is created, and that the boundaries of the 
Refuse District, as hereby created, are as set forth in “Schedule A” map annexed 
hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 William A. Smith   VOTING  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

Dated: July 19, 2022 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2022. 

 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



!

!

!

!

Dor alC t(P vt)

L inden Co ve(P vt)

DartmouthCt(Pvt)

Hogan Ct (Pvt)
522498 504 516510

Sutton Pt &
St Andrews Hill

PF505

Stone Road

Sutton Pt

Candlewood Dr

S t And
rew

s H
il l

Candlewood Cir

Sto
ne

y Clo
ver

Lan
e

Schedule A Map of Sutton Pt & St Andrews Hill Refuse District Extension

  Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2021

0 250 500125
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | April 7, 2022









MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: July 7, 2022 

Regarding: Grandhill Way Refuse District Public Hearing 
 

For Meeting On: July 19, 2022 

 

 
Ladies and Gentleman: 
 
 The Town Board has received Petitions for the establishment of the 
“Grandhill Way Refuse District”. A Public Hearing on the Petitions has been 
scheduled, as indicated above.  
 
 Attached is the proposed “Resolution and Order” approving the 
establishment of this Refuse District.  
 
 Recommendation is hereby made that the Town Board approve the 
proposed Refuse District.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

I move that the Town Board approve the establishment of the Grandhill 
Way Refuse District, as set forth in the proposed written Resolution and Order.  

 



 

 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 19th day of 
July, 2022. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
GRANDHILL WAY REFUSE DISTRICT                   RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the “Grandhill Way Refuse District”; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 7th day of 
June, 2022 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 19th 
day of July, 2022, at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 
“action” subject to SEQRA under 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is  



 

 2 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that 

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the “Grandhill Way Refuse District”, be and 
the same hereby is created, and that the boundaries of the Refuse District, as hereby 
created, are as set forth in “Schedule A” map annexed hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 William A. Smith   VOTING  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

Dated: July 19, 2022 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2022. 

 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



9
8

3

1
2

7

6

4
5

10

Willard Road

Gr
an

dh
ill W

ay

Schedule A 
Map of Grandhill Way Refuse District

  Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2021

0 200 400100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | March 8, 2022









MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: July 7, 2022 

Regarding: Greylock Rustic Way Refuse District Public Hearing 
 

For Meeting On: July 19, 2022 

 

 
Ladies and Gentleman: 
 
 The Town Board has received Petitions for the establishment of the 
“Greylock Rustic Refuse District”. A Public Hearing on the Petitions has been 
scheduled, as indicated above.  
 
 Attached is the proposed “Resolution and Order” approving the 
establishment of this Refuse District.  
 
 Recommendation is hereby made that the Town Board approve the 
proposed Refuse District.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

I move that the Town Board approve the establishment of the Greylock 
Rustic Refuse District, as set forth in the proposed written Resolution and Order.  

 



 

 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 19th day of 
July, 2022. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
GREYLOCK RUSTIC REFUSE DISTRICT                   RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the “Greylock Rustic Refuse District”; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 7th day of 
June, 2022 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 19th 
day of July, 2022, at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 
“action” subject to SEQRA under 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is  



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

47

1

151

5

9

50

8

2

2

4 1

46

7

6

21

8

5

4

3

20

3

7

31

19

2

1

7
3

5

3

9

7

44

18

4

6

8

6

5

9

4

3941

43

26

37

3328

35

10

24

18

40

11

23

42

16

20

25
29

17

15

22
10

16

27

14

14
12

34

E Jefferson Road

Knickerbocker Road

Greylock Ridg
eCrestvie

w Dr

Ru
sti

c P
ine

s

Th
om

as
Gr

ov
e

Burncoat Way

Meadow Cove Road

Woods End

Barnswallow Dr

Northstone Rise

Carters Grove (Pvt)

B?96

Schedule A
Map of Greylock Rustic Refuse District

  Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2021

0 200 400 600100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | February 2, 2022



2 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that 

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and
are otherwise sufficient;

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby;
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of

the District;
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a

benefit basis; and
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the “Greylock Rustic Refuse District”, be and
the same hereby is created, and that the boundaries of the Refuse District, as hereby 
created, are as set forth in “Schedule A” map annexed hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

William A. Smith VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 
Cathy Koshykar VOTING 
Kim Taylor VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend VOTING 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

Dated: July 19, 2022 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2022. 

_______________________________________ 
 Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 











MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: July 7, 2022 

Regarding: Hedge Wood/Crest Wood Refuse District Public Hearing 
 

For Meeting On: July 19, 2022 

 

 
Ladies and Gentleman: 
 
 The Town Board has received Petitions for the establishment of the “Hedge 
Wood/Crest Wood Refuse District”. A Public Hearing on the Petitions has been 
scheduled, as indicated above.  
 
 Attached is the proposed “Resolution and Order” approving the 
establishment of this Refuse District.  
 
 Recommendation is hereby made that the Town Board approve the 
proposed Refuse District.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

I move that the Town Board approve the establishment of the Hedge 
Wood/Crest Wood Refuse District, as set forth in the proposed written Resolution 
and Order.  

 



 

 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 19th day of 
July, 2022. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
HEDGE WOOD CREST WOOD REFUSE DISTRICT     RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the “Hedge Wood Crest Wood Refuse 
District”; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 7th day of 
June, 2022 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 19th 
day of July, 2022, at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 
“action” subject to SEQRA under 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is  



 

 2 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that 

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the “Hedge Wood Crest Wood Refuse 
District”, be and the same hereby is created, and that the boundaries of the Refuse 
District, as hereby created, are as set forth in “Schedule A” map annexed hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 William A. Smith   VOTING  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

Dated: July 19, 2022 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2022. 

 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



!!

7

9

11

2

5

4

7

6

4

9

5

8

3

6

11

15 31

35

2725

33

22

2317 21

33

32

29

31

30

26

27

24

19

12
14

28

2826

18

10

16

16

23

10

34

20 22

30

32

Mendon Road

Canfield Road

Hedg
e Wood Lane

Crest Wood Cir

Ma
nd

ala

y Ridge

B?64

Schedule A Map of Hedge Wood/Crest Wood Refuse District

  Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2021

0 200 400 600100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | February 24, 2022











MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: July 7, 2022 

Regarding: Long Meadow Refuse District Public Hearing 
 

For Meeting On: July 19, 2022 

 

 
Ladies and Gentleman: 
 
 The Town Board has received Petitions for the establishment of the “Long 
Meadow Refuse District”. A Public Hearing on the Petitions has been scheduled, 
as indicated above.  
 
 Attached is the proposed “Resolution and Order” approving the 
establishment of this Refuse District.  
 
 Recommendation is hereby made that the Town Board approve the 
proposed Refuse District.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

I move that the Town Board approve the establishment of the Long 
Meadow Refuse District, as set forth in the proposed written Resolution and 
Order.  

 



 

 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 19th day of 
July, 2022. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
LONG MEADOW REFUSE DISTRICT                   RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the “Long Meadow Refuse District”; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 7th day of 
June, 2022 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 19th 
day of July, 2022, at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 
“action” subject to SEQRA under 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is  



 

 2 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that 

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the “Long Meadow Refuse District”, be and 
the same hereby is created, and that the boundaries of the Refuse District, as hereby 
created, are as set forth in “Schedule A” map annexed hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 William A. Smith   VOTING  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

Dated: July 19, 2022 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2022. 

 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



!

!

!

!

6

145

215

215

10

80

180

21
25

119

14

180

16

74

2

267

6

77

79

162

51

166

109

3

48

32
7985

93

41

225

117

97

35

193

69

72
90

146

179 177 191

120

255

103

185

64
40

220

35

212

165

39

15

44

347355 353

26

201

1

10

225

246

14

11

359

5

2
18

30

26
14 22

222

4213

343

155

4

145

29 82

30

96

24

4

65

34

143

31

16

195

17

44

9

34

179

15

149 200

97 77

80

25

47

232

345

83

18

43

341

49

199

20

65

55

115

70

10

16

25

24
22 90

127

110

135

16

116

11

28 21

29

179 145175

38

10

160180

70

17
21

75

15

63 5975 71

66

67

33

17 79

167

62

281

189

70 66

91
95

12

4

58
42

54 46

290

50

39
119

234

68

230256 240

43

245

128204 138150190

277

214264

265 255

285 280

133

3593

9

25

8

100

10 7

13

104

115

12101

107
103

195

6 5

108

Monroe Ave

French Road

French Road

Brook Road

Woodland Road

E Park R
oad

Framingham
Lane

W Brook Road

E Brook Roa
d

Colonial Pkwy

Beech Road

Long Me
ad

ow
C i

r
O ld Monroe Ave

Cr
oft

 R
oa

d

Brittany Lane (Pvt)

CSX - West Shore Branch

B?31

Schedule A Map of Long Meadow Refuse District

  Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2021

0 200 400 600 800 1,000100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | April 29, 2022

















MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: July 7, 2022 

Regarding: McCord Estate Refuse District Public Hearing 
 

For Meeting On: July 19, 2022 

 

 
Ladies and Gentleman: 
 
 The Town Board has received Petitions for the establishment of the 
“McCord Estate Refuse District”. A Public Hearing on the Petitions has been 
scheduled, as indicated above.  
 
 Attached is the proposed “Resolution and Order” approving the 
establishment of this Refuse District.  
 
 Recommendation is hereby made that the Town Board approve the 
proposed Refuse District.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

I move that the Town Board approve the establishment of the McCord 
Estate Refuse District, as set forth in the proposed written Resolution and Order.  

 



 

 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 19th day of 
July, 2022. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
MCCORD ESTATE REFUSE DISTRICT                   RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the “McCord Estate Refuse District”; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 7th day of 
June, 2022 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 19th 
day of July, 2022, at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 
“action” subject to SEQRA under 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is  



 

 2 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that 

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the “McCord Estate Refuse District”, be and 
the same hereby is created, and that the boundaries of the Refuse District, as hereby 
created, are as set forth in “Schedule A” map annexed hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 William A. Smith   VOTING  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

Dated: July 19, 2022 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2022. 

 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

2

4

4
3

7

5

3

5

2

8

7

3
5

6

2

9

9

17

5

34

7

8 46

3

6

7

10

14

2

10

19

5

8

4

6

19

28

32

17

39

30

24

12

12

22

34

11

32

26

21

24

27

15

11

16

15

25
36

22

10

37 29

23

2127 25

30

31 2335 3329

2628

Stone Road

Tobey Road
Stone Road

Crick
et Hill D

r

Sunset Blvd

Sandpiper Lane

Split Rock Road

Cross Meadow Lane

Meadow Wood Cir

Wood
Hill R

oa
d

Brookwood Road

Standish Way Be
dfo

rd 
Wa

y

Stonebrid ge Lane

Timberfield Way (Pvt)

Schedule A Map of McCord Estate Refuse District

  Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2021

0 200 400 600100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | March 14, 2022











MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: July 7, 2022 

Regarding: Old Lyme Refuse District Public Hearing 
 

For Meeting On: July 19, 2022 

 

 
Ladies and Gentleman: 
 
 The Town Board has received Petitions for the establishment of the “Old 
Lyme Refuse District”. A Public Hearing on the Petitions has been scheduled, as 
indicated above.  
 
 Attached is the proposed “Resolution and Order” approving the 
establishment of this Refuse District.  
 
 Recommendation is hereby made that the Town Board approve the 
proposed Refuse District.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

I move that the Town Board approve the establishment of the Old Lyme 
Refuse District, as set forth in the proposed written Resolution and Order.  

 



 

 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 19th day of 
July, 2022. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
OLD LYME REFUSE DISTRICT                   RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the “Old Lyme Refuse District”; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 7th day of 
June, 2022 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 19th 
day of July, 2022, at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 
“action” subject to SEQRA under 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is  



 

 2 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that 

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the “Old Lyme Refuse District”, be and the 
same hereby is created, and that the boundaries of the Refuse District, as hereby 
created, are as set forth in “Schedule A” map annexed hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 William A. Smith   VOTING  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

Dated: July 19, 2022 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2022. 

 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



!!5
7

22

1

16

3

2

23

9

21

18

14

1511

20

1210

Th
orn

ell
 R

oa
d

Bu rrOak Dr

Oak Leaf Lane

Old Lyme Road

Gladbrook Road

Sa
nd

 Br
oo

k R
oa

d

Pin
e C

on
e D

r

Schedule A Map of Old Lyme Refuse District

  Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2021

0 200 400100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | April 1, 2022









Minutes of the Town Board for June 21, 2022 
 

DRAFT 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

TOWN BOARD 
JUNE 21, 2022 

 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Town Board held on Tuesday, June 21, 2022 at 6:00 
P.M. local time in the Lower Level Meeting Room of Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, in person. 
 
PRESENT: Supervisor William A. Smith, Jr.; Councilmembers Cathy Koshykar, Katherine B. 

Munzinger, Kim Taylor and Stephanie M. Townsend. 
 
ABSENT:  None. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Staff Members: Paul Schenkel, Commissioner of Public Works; Brian Luke, 

Finance Director; Hayes Wallman; Deputy Town Clerk, Robert Koegel, Town 
Attorney; Renee McQuillen, Town Clerk;  Shelley O’Brien, Communications 
Director; Suzanne Reddick, Assistant to the Supervisor; Spencer Bernard, Chief 
of Staff. 

 
ATTENDANCE: Zero (0) members of the public and One (1) interpreter attended 

 
Supervisor Smith called the Town Board meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. and invited all to join in the 
Pledge to Flag.   
 

SUPERVISORS ANNOUCEMENTS 
1. Supervisor Smith congratulated the Pittsford’s Teachers and the Pittsford Central School District 

for another successful school year. 
2. The Supervisor strongly warned against jumping from the Canal bridges into the Canal.  Some 

young people had been seen doing this by members of the audience at the June 17th canal side 
concert.  He noted that jumpers cannot know what’s beneath the surface of the water and put 
themselves at risk of serious injury or death.  He asked Pittsford parents to do everything they 
can to prevent their children from jumping from the bridges.   

3. Supervisor Smith and Village Mayor Plummer met with representatives of the NYS Department 
of Transportation to request a temporary traffic signal at the intersection of Schoen Place and 
State Street while the North Main Street Bridge remains closed. State DOT declined to provide a 
traffic signal, but will add signage to make motorists better aware of the detour.  Supervisor 
Smith noted that the State is ahead of schedule; at this point it expects to finish the North Main 
Street Bridge by August 15th. 

 
MINUTES OF THE JUNE 7, 2022 TOWN BOARD MEETING APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the Minutes of the Town Board meeting  of June 7, 2022, was offered by 
Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, seconded by Councilmember Townsend, and voted on by members as 
follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, Townsend and Smith. Nays: none.   
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Minutes of the June 7, 2022 Town Board meeting are approved. 

 
 
 
FINANCIAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no public comments.  



Minutes of the Town Board for June 21, 2022 
 

 
HIGHWAY AND SIDEWALK PROJECTS: ARPA FUNDING  
Commissioner Paul Schenkel presented Highway and Sidewalk Projects eligible for ARPA Funding.  
These include adding three roads to this year’s paving schedule, repairing culverts and relining sewers 
on Brickston Drive; repairing culverts on Colonial Parkway, replacing the deteriorated asphalt sidewalk 
on Washington Road, maintaining Town vehicles and repairing the Highway garage facility. 
Commissioner Schenkel noted these initiatives would cost $663,000. He noted that the current inflation 
has added to the costs of all of these projects.  Commissioner Schenkel answered board members’ 
questions about the projects.  Board members thanked Commissioner Schenkel. He noted that if the 
Board approves these projects, they are included in the proposed resolution for budget transfers that 
appears next on the Agenda.   
 

BUDGET TRANSFERS APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the June transfers was offered by Councilmember Townsend, seconded by 
Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, 
Taylor Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none.   
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the following transfers be approved as follows: 
That $663,000.00 be appropriated from the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Federal Aid. The funds 
are to be spent as proposed in the Public Works ARPA proposal. The Finance Director is authorized to 
amend the budget as necessary to facilitate the expenditure of these funds 
 
That 0005.5110.4145.0055.0004 (PT Hwy – Road Rehab) be increased by $504,000.00.  
 
That 0005.5112.2009.0055.0040 (PT Hwy – Sidewalks) be increased by $125,000.00.  
 
That 0004.5130.4106.0053.0004 (WT Hwy – Parts) be increased by $25,000.00.  
 
That 0001.5132.2007.0001.0004 (WT General – Hwy Garage) be increased by $9,000.00.  
 

IRS MILEAGE RATE UPDATE 
The federal Internal Revenue Service has increased its recommended mileage reimbursement rate, in 
light of inflation and the increasing cost of gasoline.  A resolution to adopt the new IRS Mileage Rate for 
Town purposes was offered by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, seconded by Councilmember Taylor, 
and voted on by members as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  
none.   
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
Resolved, that the Town Board adopt a Town mileage reimbursement rate of $0.625 per mile for the 
period of July 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022. 

 
VOUCHERS APPROVED 
A resolution to approve the proposed vouchers was offered by Supervisor Smith, seconded by Deputy 
Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor 
Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none.   
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the June vouchers No. 156296 – 156775 in the amount of $997,249.97 are approved 
for payment. 

 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for June 21, 2022 
 

 
 
SURPLUS ITEMS  
A Resolution to approve the items to be designated as surplus was offered by Councilmember Taylor, 
seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes: Koshykar, 
Munzinger, Taylor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none.   
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the following list of equipment be declared surplus and be removed from the Town’s 
inventory. 

 

 
 

Asset   # Year Description Department Cost Disposition

20150 2019 Echo Hedgetrimmer Parks 399.00$    Junked

16373 2008 Apple iPod Touch 8GB I.T. 281.00$    Auction

18896 2017 Tablet-Samsung Galaxy Tab S2-9.7" I.T. 121.28$    Auction

18905 2017 Tablet-Samsung Galaxy Tab S2-9.7" I.T. 121.28$    Auction

18907 2017 Tablet-Samsung Galaxy Tab S2-9.7" I.T. 397.99$    Auction

19874 2019 Smartphone-Samsung Galaxy S9 I.T. -$           Auction

17638 2014 Dell OptiPlex 9020-64-bit I.T. 697.79$    Auction

17962 2015 Dell OptiPlex 9020-64-bit I.T. 827.29$    Auction

17966 2015 Dell OptiPlex 9020-64-bit I.T. 827.29$    Auction

17969 2015 Dell OptiPlex 9020-64-bit I.T. 827.29$    Auction

17975 2015 Dell OptiPlex 9020-64-bit I.T. 827.29$    Auction

18197 2016 Dell OptiPlex 7040-64-bit I.T. 810.91$    Auction

18198 2016 Dell OptiPlex 7040-64-bit I.T. 810.91$    Auction

18199 2016 Dell OptiPlex 7040-64-bit I.T. 810.91$    Auction

18200 2016 Dell OptiPlex 7040-64-bit I.T. 810.91$    Auction

18201 2016 Dell OptiPlex 7040-64-bit I.T. 810.91$    Auction

18202 2016 Dell OptiPlex 7040-64-bit I.T. 810.91$    Auction

18203 2016 Dell OptiPlex 7040-64-bit I.T. 810.91$    Auction

18204 2016 Dell OptiPlex 7040-64-bit I.T. 810.91$    Auction

18205 2016 Dell OptiPlex 7040-64-bit I.T. 810.91$    Auction

18206 2016 Dell OptiPlex 7040-64-bit I.T. 810.91$    Auction

18207 2016 Dell OptiPlex 7040-64-bit I.T. 810.91$    Auction

18208 2016 Dell OptiPlex 7040-64-bit I.T. 810.91$    Auction

18210 2016 Dell OptiPlex 7040-64-bit I.T. 810.91$    Auction

18213 2016 Dell OptiPlex 7040-64-bit I.T. 810.91$    Auction

18215 2016 Dell OptiPlex 7040-64-bit I.T. 810.91$    Auction

18217 2016 Dell OptiPlex 7040-64-bit I.T. 810.91$    Auction

18218 2016 Dell OptiPlex 7040-64-bit I.T. 810.91$    Auction

18226 2016 Dell OptiPlex 7040-64-bit I.T. 810.91$    Auction

18232 2016 Dell OptiPlex 7040-64-bit I.T. 810.91$    Auction

18233 2016 Dell OptiPlex 7040-64-bit I.T. 810.91$    Auction



Minutes of the Town Board for June 21, 2022 
 

 
 
PERSONNEL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no public comments. 

 
HIRING/PERSONNEL ADJUSTMENTS  
A Resolution to approve the recommendations for new hires, status and/or salary changes was offered 
for approval by Supervisor Smith, seconded by Councilmember Townsend, and voted on by members 
as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith. Nays: none. Abstained: Taylor 
 

The following employee(s) are recommended as a new hire, subject to successful completion of drug 
and background checks, based on the recommendation of the Functional Coordinator(s) for these 
areas:  
 
Name    Dept        Position   Rate   Date of Hire  
Olivia Taylor  Recreation  Rec Asst – Summer Fun $13.20  06/23/2022 
Anna Pellegrino Recreation  Rec Asst – Summer Fun $13.20  06/23/2022 
Rose Diekmann Recreation  Rec Asst – Summer Fun $13.20  06/23/2022 
Matthew Taylor Recreation  Rec Asst – Summer Fun $13.20  06/23/2022 
Austin Norwood Highway  Laborer-Seasonal  $14.00  06/27/2022 

18234 2016 Dell OptiPlex 7040-64-bit I.T. 810.91$    Auction

18328 2017 Dell OptiPlex 7050-64-bit I.T. 723.27$    Auction

14142 2004 Camera - Kodak EasyShare CX6330 Digital Camera I.T. 193.00$    Auction

16910 2010 Camera - Canon PowerShot SD4500 IS Digital Camera I.T. 350.00$    Auction

17106 2011 HP Compaq L2105tm-touch I.T. 269.00$    Auction

17107 2011 HP Compaq L2105tm-touch I.T. 269.00$    Auction

17108 2011 HP Compaq L2105tm-touch I.T. 269.00$    Auction

17109 2011 HP Compaq L2105tm-touch I.T. 269.00$    Auction

17110 2011 HP Compaq L2105tm-touch I.T. 269.00$    Auction

17111 2011 HP Compaq L2105tm-touch I.T. 269.00$    Auction

17772 2014 Switch-HP 5120-48G-PoE+ EI Switch w/2 Intf Slts I.T. 2,521.35$ Auction

12304 2000 Tester - MilesTek Cable Tester Uni-Network Modular I.T. 106.00$    Auction

13887 2001 Tester - MilesTek Cable Tester Uni-Network Modular I.T. 99.00$       Auction

17017 2011 HDD - 146gb 10K SAS 2.5" hot plug hard drive I.T. 278.99$    Auction

17018 2011 HDD - 146gb 10K SAS 2.5" hot plug hard drive I.T. 278.99$    Auction

17871 2014 HDD - WD My Passport Ultra 1TB USB drive I.T. 68.00$       Auction

17982 2015 BNC/S-video to VGA converter I.T. 63.83$       Auction

17984 2015 Memory - Kingston DDR3L 16GB memory module I.T. 170.00$    Auction

17985 2015 Memory - Kingston DDR3L 16GB memory module I.T. 170.00$    Auction

14452 2005 HP LaserJet 1320NW I.T. 503.35$    Auction

15087 2005 HP LaserJet 1320NW I.T. 503.35$    Auction

15093 2005 HP LaserJet 1320NW I.T. 503.35$    Auction

16386 2008 HP LaserJet 3055 I.T. 475.00$    Auction

16387 2008 HP LaserJet 3055 I.T. 475.00$    Auction

12796 2002 Print Server-HP JetDirect 175X I.T. 180.00$    Auction

16051 2006 UPS - APC SmartUPS 1500 I.T. 487.67$    Auction

16318 2007 UPS - APC SmartUPS 1500 I.T. 487.67$    Auction

16340 2006 UPS - APC SmartUPS 750XL & 1 battery pack I.T. 1,250.00$ Auction

17602 2013 UPS - APC Back UPS 650 I.T. 90.00$       Auction

18098 2016 Battery-APC Replacement Battery Cartridge I.T. 175.00$    Auction

18099 2016 Battery-APC Replacement Battery Cartridge I.T. 335.15$    Auction

18698 2019 Battery-APC Replacement Battery Cartridge I.T. 93.13$       Auction

19792 2019 Battery-APC Replacement Battery Cartridge I.T. 93.13$       Auction



Minutes of the Town Board for June 21, 2022 
 

The following employee(s) are/is recommended for a status change and/or salary change due to a 
change in status. 
 
Name    Position Reason for Change  Rate          Effective Date 
Timothy Moulton Laborer CDL-Class B   $19.35  06/20/2022 
Jackson Wallace Laborer-Seas Hwy – Rehire   $14.25  06/21/2022 
Chandler Reynolds Recreation Rec Asst – Summer Fun $13.20  06/23/2022 
Molly Heinzelman Recreation Rec Asst – Summer Fun $13.20  06/23/2022 
Rachel Brill  Library Clerk New Position   $17.12  07/05/2022 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
Supervisor Smith asked Board members for comments to the draft letter to the Public Service 
Commission, objecting the RG&E’s request to increase the electricity rate that he has circulated to 
Board members by email.   
 
JULY 5, 2022 TOWN BOARD MEETING CANCELED 
Noting that the next Board meeting is scheduled for the day after Independence Day, when some 
Board members and Senior staff will be away, the Supervisor moved a Resolution to cancel the July 5, 
2022 Town Board Meeting.  It was seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger and voted on by 
members as follows:  Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none.   
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board meeting scheduled for July 5, 2022 be, and hereby is, canceled. 
 
Councilmember Townsend suggested revisiting the Town’s standing request to the State Department of 
Transportation for flashing on-demand pedestrian crossing lights on each side of the crossing at South 
Main Street and Sunset Boulevard. She noted that similar pedestrian crossing lights were installed 
recently in Brighton. Supervisor Smith noted he has been asking State DOT for such a light persistently 
for the past 4 to 5 years, since well before a man was killed at the Sunset crosswalk.  He noted that he 
has repeatedly told the State that the Town will pay for the lights and install them; yet the State 
continually refuses permission.  At a meeting last year on State road issues in Pittsford he pushed so 
vigorously for the lights that the State DOT representatives questioned the further purpose of the 
meeting if he were to persist.  Councilmember Townsend suggested making the request again, citing 
the recently-installed sign in Brighton.  If the State still declines, she continued, the Town can turn up 
the pressure by FOILing correspondence, meeting notes and the like, involving the State’s approval of 
the pedestrian crossing lights in Brighton.   Board members agreed that it is worth pursuing this until the 
Town gets the pedestrian crossing lights.  
 
Councilmember Townsend suggested that, now that the Town has received public input on ARPA-
funded projects and has approved numerous projects to be paid for with ARPA funds, this would be a 
good time for Town staff to look through the Active Transportation Plan and determine what sidewalk 
and trail improvements in that Plan should be next for ARPA funding, considering costs and maximizing 
connectivity.  
 
Councilmember Taylor asked about the status of the new pickle ball courts. Commissioner Schenkel 
noted that these should be completed and ready for use in a few weeks. 
 
Councilmember Townsend asked Commissioner Schenkel about traffic counters on Allens Creek Road.  
She suggested placing a warning sign to drivers on Allens Creek on either side of the intersection with 
Woodbury Estates.  Residents of Woodbury Estates have asked for this. Commission Schenkel agreed 
to place such signs. 
 

 



Minutes of the Town Board for June 21, 2022 
 

 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
There were no public comments. 
 
Hearing no further business, the Supervisor adjourned the meeting at 6:40 P.M. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Hayes Wallman 
Deputy Town Clerk 

 



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 1

PAGE 1

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

84 LUMBER COMPANY PJS 157050 0603-637487 LUMBER FOR WILSHIRE TRAIL STAIRS 1,020.00
PJS 157050 0603-637579 LUMBER FOR WILSHIRE TRAIL STAIRS 1,020.00
PJS 157050 0603-637440 LUMBER FOR WILSHIRE TRAIL STAIRS 1,224.00

VENDOR TOTAL 3,264.00

ADMAR SUPPLY COMPANY, INC PJS 156863 R02003971 CHAINSAW 178.20
PJS 156863 R02003969 CHAINSAW 619.92
PJS 156848 R02013591 MUD HOG 7,975.00
PJS 157020 RO2014868 JUMPING JACK 3,745.00

VENDOR TOTAL 12,518.12

ADVENTURE IN CLIMBING AB 157149 072022/AIC EQUIPMENT FOR FAMILY MOVIE NIGHTS 2,400.00

VENDOR TOTAL 2,400.00

ALTA ENTERPRISES, LLC PJS 157106 P11/1006 LIGHTS 475 612.84

VENDOR TOTAL 612.84

ANDERSON AB 157130 072022/ANDERSON JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR YOUTH B 525.00

VENDOR TOTAL 525.00

APPLIED MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES & SOLUTIONS PJS 156880 7024500651 SHOP SUPPLIES 85.23
PJS 157110 7024647704 MINI HOSE CLAMP 14.56

VENDOR TOTAL 99.79

AUTO VALUE PARTS STORES PJS 157054 616913/L FUEL HOSE, LIGHT BULBS 87.62
PJS 157054 616949/L FUEL HOSE, LIGHT BULBS 30.80
PJS 157058 617689/L LIGHT 475 LOADER 61.08
PJS 156950 617215/L OIL FILTERS 8.31
PJS 156788 616002/L OIL FILTERS 24.93



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 2

PAGE 2

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 212.74

AVILA - SMITH BWL 156849 20220530 ASL FOR BOARD MEETING 300.00

VENDOR TOTAL 300.00

B.R. JOHNSON, LLC PJS 157097 764348 DOOR REPAIR / LIBRARY 550.00

VENDOR TOTAL 550.00

BENEFIT RESOURCE, LLC BWL 156911 684869 PRE-TAX MONTHLY ADMINISTRATION MAY 150.00
BWL 156911 690319 PRE-TAX MONTHLY ADMINISTRATION JUNE 150.00

VENDOR TOTAL 300.00

BLAIR SUPPLY CORP PJS 156956 1256756 PIPE 626.92
PJS 156956 1256698 PIPE 2,004.60

VENDOR TOTAL 2,631.52

BOWLERO CORP - AMF FAIRVIEW LANES AB 157025 072022/AMF SUMMER FUN 2022 FIELD TRIP 6/28/2022 1,374.63

VENDOR TOTAL 1,374.63

BRIDGE TOWER OP CO, LLC RMN 156780 745446616 LEGAL NOTICE - ZONING BRD PUBLIC HRG ON 66.33
RMN 157034 745468586 LEGAL NOTICE-FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL 2022 32.27
RMN 157033 745468481 LEGAL NOTICE - ZONING BOARD PUBLIC HRG F 78.12
RMN 157036 745468484 CANDLEWOOD REFUSE DISTRICT- 12135405 106.94
RMN 157036 745468485 EAST AVENUE MANOR REFUSE DISTRICT - 1213 109.56
RMN 157036 745468487 GRANDHILL WAY REFUSE DISTRICT - 12135412 101.70
RMN 157036 745468488 GREYLOCK RUSTIC REFUSE DISTRICT - 121354 108.25
RMN 157036 745468489 HEDGE WOOD/CREST WOOD REFUSE DISTRICT- 1 104.32
RMN 157036 745468490 LONG MEADOW REFUSE DISTRICT - 12135417 109.56
RMN 157036 745468491 MCCORD ESTATE REFUSE DISTRICT - 12135418 108.25



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 3

PAGE 3

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BRIDGE TOWER OP CO, LLC RMN 157036 745468492 OLD LYME REFUSE DISTRICT - 12135419 101.70
RMN 157036 745468486 EXTENSION 1 FOR SUTTON PT/ANDREWS HILL R 108.25

VENDOR TOTAL 1,135.25

BSN SPORTS LLC PJS 157066 917493882 REPLACEMENT TENNIS ROLLERS 224.52
PJS 156818 917409724 TENNIS CENTER STRAPS 78.69

VENDOR TOTAL 303.21

CASTLE BRANCH INC BWL 156855 0851244-IN EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 940.00

VENDOR TOTAL 940.00

CCP INDUSTRIES INC PJS 157108 IN03056012 SWEATSHIRT 1,719.70

VENDOR TOTAL 1,719.70

CHASE CARD SERVICES BWL 156789 06162022 PLANNING / ZONING FILING PAPERS 192.67
BWL 157064 2022-24 IMAGE RIGHTS 50.00

VENDOR TOTAL 242.67

CINTAS CORPORATION #411 PJS 157119 4125304759 RUG AND MOP SERVICE - ALL BUILDINGS 294.07
PJS 156960 4123968262 RUG & MOP SERVICE 294.07

VENDOR TOTAL 588.14

CLOVER PHYSICAL THERAPY, P.C. AB 157148 072022/WOOD MARCH, APRIL, MAY, & JUNE 2022 SENIOR BA 300.00

VENDOR TOTAL 300.00

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY, INC. PJS 157095 62862940401 PSD 182.28
PJS 157095 62868971101 TOWN HALL 188.70



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 4

PAGE 4

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY, INC. PJS 157095 62893646101 PORT OF PITTSFORD 14.95
PJS 157095 62862939201 HIGHWAY 394.26
PJS 156945 62833947701 MILE POST 4.20
PJS 156945 62814848701 KINGS BEND PARK 5.78
PJS 156945 62826836801 KINGS BEND PARK MAY 48.79
PJS 156945 62826837001 KINGS BEND JUNE 39.44
PJS 156945 62833977301 PARKS 57.75
PJS 156945 62814751901 625 MARSH ROAD 0.23
PJS 156945 62814754301 SCC 1,840.02
PJS 156945 62814751601 631 MARSH ROAD 0.00
PJS 156945 62826837101 THORNELL FARM PARK 217.28
PJS 156936 62814754501 REITZ PARKWAY 92.55
PJS 156936 62849931701 CANDLEWOOD DR 15.25
PJS 156936 62849932201 LEHIGH STATION 85.61
PJS 156936 62849971401 GREYTHORNE HILL 53.90
PJS 156936 62833948301 BRICKSTON DR 0.27
PJS 156936 62833948901 POINCIANA DR 8.51
PJS 156936 62814751201 PITTSFORD MANOR LANE 58.16
PJS 156936 62826300401 EAST AVE KNOWLTON 0.00
BWL 157022 62862926401 STREET LIGHTING TOWN @ LARGE 105.61
BWL 157022 62862928301 STREET LIGHTING 1-2 POLES 80.96
BWL 157022 62862929501 STREET LIGHTING 3-6 POLES 74.86
BWL 157022 62862931101 STREET LIGHTING 7 OR MORE 148.16
BWL 157022 62862932801 STREET LIGHTING POLE MAIN 16.88
BWL 157022 62862934201 STREET LIGHTING STONE TOWN 23.02

VENDOR TOTAL 3,757.42

COOK BROTHERS TRUCK PARTS PJS 156881 1637871 456 TAIL SHAFT GASKET 426.72
PJS 157056 1648992 451 TRAP PARTS 369.77

VENDOR TOTAL 796.49

COPPOLA AB 157122 072022/COPPOLA JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR IRISH D 972.27

VENDOR TOTAL 972.27

CREIGHTON SELF-DEFENSE INC AB 157132 072022/CREIGHTON JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR MARTIAL 2,183.65



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 5

PAGE 5

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 2,183.65

CROSMAN SEED CORP PJS 157087 10755 GRASS SEED 660.00
PJS 156949 10766 GRASS SEED 150.00

VENDOR TOTAL 810.00

CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP. JB 156941 1152092 FIBER SERVICE #S269684 - 170 W. JEFFERSO 894.63

VENDOR TOTAL 894.63

CYNCON EQUIPMENT INC. PJS 157013 89706 WARTHOG FLUSHING NOZZLE 3,351.00

VENDOR TOTAL 3,351.00

D.J.M. EQUIPMENT, INC. BOBCAT OF THE FINGER LAKE PJS 156906 1-171335 MILLING HEAD PIN 17.93

VENDOR TOTAL 17.93

DAVISON PJS 157032 945 USPS STAMPS (POSTAGE MACHINE BROKEN) 18.00

VENDOR TOTAL 18.00

DE LA COLINADOLORES AB 157141 072022/SCOFIELD JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR LEARN S 493.15

VENDOR TOTAL 493.15

DEBBIE SUPPLY INC PJS 157103 660591 3/8 NUTS 34.76
PJS 156868 660134 BATTERIES, ICE MAKER KIT 42.04
PJS 156926 660376 PROPANE, DRILL BITS 58.84



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 6

PAGE 6

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 135.64

DECKMAN OIL COMPANY PJS 157105 763132 OIL 321.13

VENDOR TOTAL 321.13

DEL 3750 MONROE AVENUE ASSOCIATES LLC BWL 156939 AUGUST RENT AUGUST COURT RENT 8,952.45

VENDOR TOTAL 8,952.45

DEMOCRAT & CHRONICLE BWL 156976 DC1187406 08/01/22-08/31/22 NEWSPAPER 24.00

VENDOR TOTAL 24.00

DOG WASTE DEPOT PJS 156929 492464 DOG POOP BAGS 849.95

VENDOR TOTAL 849.95

DOLOMITE PRODUCTS CO INC PJS 156872 1066508 ROOSEVELT 27,477.61
PJS 157047 1067904 STONE FOR ROOSEVELT 5,788.73
PJS 157047 1068380 STONE FOR ROOSEVELT 935.88

VENDOR TOTAL 34,202.22

EAGLE VALE GOLF CLUB & LEARNING CENTER, INC. AB 157127 072022/EAGLE JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR GOLF PR 952.00

VENDOR TOTAL 952.00

EDWARDS TREE & LANDSCAPE PJS 156813 2493 DROP ASH TREES BEHIND 14 MILLWOOD 950.00

VENDOR TOTAL 950.00



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 7

PAGE 7

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

ELDERBERRY EXPRESS, INC. BWL 156977 107 3RD QUARTER TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 1,875.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,875.00

EMPIRE TENNIS, LLC AB 157133 072022/SPEIRS JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR JUNIOR 1,209.60

VENDOR TOTAL 1,209.60

EVEVSKY AB 157019 5050 JUNE 2022 TAI CHI, SUN, & GET FIT & STRE 647.50

VENDOR TOTAL 647.50

EXODUS EXTERMINATING INC PJS 156963 337439 EXTERMINATING SVCS - PSD 183.75

VENDOR TOTAL 183.75

FAIRPORT CHILDREN'S THEATER AB 157126 072022/ROCHA JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR SUMMER 3,993.50

VENDOR TOTAL 3,993.50

FINGER LAKES CASTLE PJS 157111 858782 GLOVES, THRUST 272.20
PJS 157096 858785 DEGREASER 38.80
PJS 156859 857366 SHOP CHEMICALS 48.45
PJS 156969 858703 SHOP CHEMICALS 100.98

VENDOR TOTAL 460.43

FIVE STAR EQUIPMENT INC PJS 157084 P64226 OIL TEST 21.40

VENDOR TOTAL 21.40

FJ1, LLC AB 157129 072022/JOYNER JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR FJ1 NFL 735.00



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 8

PAGE 8

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 735.00

FLEET PRIDE PJS 157055 100636236 #451 CARRIER BEARING 260.00

VENDOR TOTAL 260.00

FORBES COURT REPORTING SERVICES, LLC EG 157121 6 JUNE COURT REPORTING 360.00

VENDOR TOTAL 360.00

FROMBERGER PJS 156970 FROM071122 REIMBURSE - MILEAGE & TRAINING 559.77

VENDOR TOTAL 559.77

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS JB 156918 7/01/6430-092614-6 6430 KBP NORTH PHONE SERVICE 7/1/22 - 7/ 57.59

VENDOR TOTAL 57.59

FUNNYFARM T-SHIRTS, LLC AB 157028 226 SUMMER CAMP STAFF SHIRTS 2,767.50

VENDOR TOTAL 2,767.50

GENERAL WELDING AND FABRICATION PJS 156832 33182 BATTERY DISCONNECT SWITCH 98.92
PJS 156907 33194 HITCH RECIEVER 199.29
PJS 156935 33183 FABRICATE REPLACEMENT WING FOR SOCCER GO 167.00

VENDOR TOTAL 465.21

GEORGE MILLER BRICK CO. PJS 157038 0005631-00 2 PALLETS SEWER COMMON BRICK 589.68

VENDOR TOTAL 589.68



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 9

PAGE 9

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

GERACI EG 156922 07012022 FIRST CLASS MAILING 5.51
BWL 156913 07/01/2022 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 14.16

VENDOR TOTAL 19.67

GOTTA III AB 157012 GC220624 JUNE 2022 SQUARE DANCING FOR SENIORS 100.00

VENDOR TOTAL 100.00

GRAINGER, INC. PJS 156790 9342839967 BACKFLOW PREVENTER REPAIR KIT 109.98

VENDOR TOTAL 109.98

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO INC. BWL 157076 7326971292 BOLT 74.55
BWL 157074 9327034950 CODING TAPE 365.17

VENDOR TOTAL 439.72

HADLOCK'S ACE HARDWARE PJS 157081 000462 O-RING HEX-KEY 9.57
PJS 157083 001420 PITCHFORK 68.96
PJS 156877 001377 AIR LINE REPAIR KIT 4.59
PJS 157115 001442 BATTERY, CAP HOSE 31.57
PJS 157118 001436 CLEANER 38.97
PJS 157086 001007 FIELD MARKING PAINT 739.80
PJS 157088 001407 CONCRETE TOOLS 24.98
PJS 156951 001421 SAW BLADES 29.98
PJS 156816 001376 MASONRY ADHESIVE 23.98
PJS 157010 000951 SPACKLE AND PUTTY KNIFE 10.58

VENDOR TOTAL 982.98

HANSON AB 157138 072022/HANSON JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR PITTSFO 805.70

VENDOR TOTAL 805.70



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 10

PAGE 10

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

HANSON AGGREGATES NEW YORK LLC PJS 157089 4152206 STONE 3,288.00
PJS 157089 4153161 STONE 1,462.81
PJS 156869 4143581 ASPHALT MILEPOST 3,271.00
PJS 156873 4140597 ASPHALT/GENERAL PATCH 175.34
PJS 157114 4148361 14.02 TON 1,134.49
PJS 157114 4149411 1.99 TON 175.34
PJS 157114 4147377 2.99 TON 263.45
PJS 157049 4147376 MILLINGS 481.83
PJS 157094 658205 CONCRETE FOR DOCK 950.00
PJS 156833 4144600 ASPHALT MILEPOST 1,852.95
PJS 156827 4145509 ASPHALT MILEPOST 528.66
PJS 156905 4146435 ASPHALT/GENERAL PATCH 705.76
PJS 156867 4138678 CRUSH RUN 440.13
PJS 156867 4138814 CRUSH RUN 613.84

VENDOR TOTAL 15,343.60

HAWK COLLISION & FRAME PJS 156815 20056 336-1 TIE ROD REPAIR 963.46
PJS 156928 20099 INSPECTION AND TIRES 518.38

VENDOR TOTAL 1,481.84

HERZOG AB 157017 101 JUNE 2022 LINE DANCING FOR SENIORS 350.00

VENDOR TOTAL 350.00

HILLYARD, INC. PJS 156955 604779615 CLEANING AND PAPER SUPPLIES ALL BUILDING 135.36
PJS 156811 604786529 CLEANING AND PAPER SUPPLIES 1,034.50
PJS 156811 604786515 CLEANING SUPPLIES 51.12
PJS 156920 604793846 CLEANING AND PAPER SUPPLIES ALL BUILDING 814.89
PJS 156934 604786528 TRASH LINERS 806.90

VENDOR TOTAL 2,842.77

HOME DEPOT PJS 156899 4223362 BATTERY CHARGER 50.95
PJS 157112 8035309 DRAINAGE PIPE 19.97
PJS 157052 9021532 SCREWS AND REBAR 133.62



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 11

PAGE 11

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

HOME DEPOT PJS 157052 5021173 SCREWS, LUMBER 344.64
PJS 157052 9020486 REBAR, CLEANER 30.26
PJS 157052 1020132 REBAR, SCREWS, BITS 101.72
PJS 157052 0021161 SCREWS 164.61
PJS 156826 8033757 SCRAPER 93.80
PJS 156814 9023173 SHOP SUPPLIES 117.33
PJS 156786 3012943 TRAILER HITCH 48.45
PJS 156961 9510932 MISC HARDWARE 53.76
PJS 156860 0012118 MISC HARDWARE 151.88
PJS 156966 8035305 PRESSURE WASHER NOZZLE 59.95
PJS 156968 9274138 HOSES AND SPRINKLERS 189.90
PJS 156931 7025300 WEED TORCH, SPRINKLER & ACCESORIES 97.85
PJS 156931 6025375 WIRE 15.86

VENDOR TOTAL 1,674.55

HYNES CONCRETE CONTRACTOR INCORPORATED PJS 156878 S15208 SIDEWALK 2,400.00
PJS 156902 S15212 GUTTER MILEPOST 28,092.60

VENDOR TOTAL 30,492.60

INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEM PJS 157093 50065695 GLOVES 123.92
PJS 156806 24415311 VEHICLE BATTERY 82.75

VENDOR TOTAL 206.67

IRON MOUNTAIN, INC RMN 156810 GRSY282 RECORD RETENTION - 07/01/2022 - 07/31/20 866.80

VENDOR TOTAL 866.80

J. C. SMITH, INC. PJS 157116 1620552 2 PALLETS CONCRETE 535.92

VENDOR TOTAL 535.92

J. O'CONNELL & ASSOCIATES, INC. BWL 156910 1139 GRANT CONSULTANT SERVICES 3,600.00



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 12

PAGE 12

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 3,600.00

JESSIE HOLLENBECK - PETTY CASH AB 157027 072022/PETTYCASH SUMMER CAMP PROGRAM SUPPLIES 25.00

VENDOR TOTAL 25.00

JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION LP PJS 156794 88444413 EXTINGUISHER INSPECTIONS 62.00

VENDOR TOTAL 62.00

JOHNSTONE SUPPLY OF CNY PJS 156808 B004403 TOOLS & REFRIGERATION FITTINGS FOR SCC 133.45
PJS 156812 B004403-01 REFRIGERATOR PARTS 29.12

VENDOR TOTAL 162.57

JONES AB 157018 072022/JONES JUNE 2022 ZUMBA FOR SENIORS 360.00

VENDOR TOTAL 360.00

JURUS BWL 156940 2022-004 VIDEO & EDITS: ROCHESTER METRO JAZZ CONC 400.00
BWL 156972 2022-003 VIDEO / EDITING FOR CONCERT 425.00

VENDOR TOTAL 825.00

KAWCZYNSKI AB 157014 072022/KAWCZYNSKI JUNE 2022 YOGA FOR SENIORS 150.00

VENDOR TOTAL 150.00

KENWORTH NORTHEAST GROUP, INC PJS 157077 RI269556 REAR SEAL/SHAFT 32.68
PJS 157077 RI269552 REAR SEAL/SHAFT 72.56
PJS 156903 RI269490 GASKET-AXLE SHAFT 4.03



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 13

PAGE 13

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 109.27

L.C. WHITFORD EQUIPMENT CO. PJS 156894 0034802-00 CYLYNER FOR TUB GRINDER 4,378.97

VENDOR TOTAL 4,378.97

LAKESIDE TOOL, INC. PJS 156835 323295 CROWS FOOT 154.76

VENDOR TOTAL 154.76

LANDPRO EQUIPMENT, LLC PJS 156823 2323720 BOLT 3.78

VENDOR TOTAL 3.78

LEWIS GENERAL TIRES, INC. PJS 156828 152826 TIRES FOR SWEEPER 1,740.03
PJS 156904 152907 TIRES 1,267.80

VENDOR TOTAL 3,007.83

LOWES CREDIT SERVICES PJS 156948 10474 CLEANING SUPPLIES, BATTERIES, BUCKET 72.51
PJS 156870 09276 HOSES AND SPRINKLERS, MISC HARDWARE 139.90

VENDOR TOTAL 212.41

MACEDON EXCAVATING & PAVING INC PJS 157073 20399 TOPSOIL 195.00
PJS 156900 20394 TOPSOIL 741.00

VENDOR TOTAL 936.00

MAGGIO AB 157146 072022/MAGGIO JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR WOMENS 70.00



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 14

PAGE 14

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 70.00

MAGLIATO AB 157140 072022/MAGLIATO JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR WIGGLES 867.30

VENDOR TOTAL 867.30

MARSHALL AB 157131 072022/MARSHALL JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR SPORTS 1,862.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,862.00

MCVEAN AB 157124 072022/MCVEAN JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR AEROBIC 545.17

VENDOR TOTAL 545.17

MIDLAND ASPHALT CORP. PJS 156830 67641 SURFACE TREAT 85,352.75

VENDOR TOTAL 85,352.75

MIGUEL CREATIVE INC. BWL 156973 1605 2022 SUMMER CONCERT POSTERS 255.00

VENDOR TOTAL 255.00

MILLER AB 157139 072022/MILLER JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR JUST DA 218.75

VENDOR TOTAL 218.75

MIS OF AMERICA INC PJS 156933 75274 SCC WATER TREATMENT 135.00

VENDOR TOTAL 135.00

MITCHELL1 PJS 156864 IB27778669 JULY BILLING 394.00



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 15

PAGE 15

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 394.00

MOFFETT TURF EQUIPMENT, INC. PJS 156852 01-337525 VENTRAC DECK PARTS 21.05
PJS 156852 01-337526 VENTRAC DECK PARTS 73.48

VENDOR TOTAL 94.53

MONROE COUNTY WATER PJS 157102 90526 WATER - REITZ PARKWAY 25.50
PJS 157101 390153 HIGHWAY FIRE SERVICE 90.35
PJS 157101 390456 SCC FIRE SERVICE 90.35
PJS 157101 391992 LIBRARY FIRE SERVICE 90.35
PJS 157101 390376 PARKS FIRE SERVICE 90.35
PJS 157101 391802 KINGS BEND FIRE SERVICE 150.58

VENDOR TOTAL 537.48

MONROE GOLF CLUB, INC. BWL 157063 07122022 VOLUNTEER APPRECIATION DINNER 6,463.26

VENDOR TOTAL 6,463.26

MORRISON EXCAVATING, INC. PJS 156958 43475 TOPSOIL 312.00
PJS 156959 43476 TOPSOIL 260.00

VENDOR TOTAL 572.00

MOSAKOWSKI AB 157147 06172022 LUNCH AT CRABBY DAN'S GRILL 13.99
AB 157147 07082022 LUNCH AT COTTAGE HOTEL 18.63

VENDOR TOTAL 32.62

MOWTIVATED LAWN CARE 2, INC. PJS 156785 JUNE 2022 LAWN MOWING - 373 EAST ST, 27 REITZ PKWY 1,250.00



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 16

PAGE 16

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 1,250.00

MURRAY AB 157145 072022/MURRAY JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR LET'S B 126.00

VENDOR TOTAL 126.00

MUTUAL OF OMAHA THE MAXON COMPANY BWL 156937 GMNY6X007051-0001 NYS DBL PREMIUM 2ND QTR 2,197.80

VENDOR TOTAL 2,197.80

NAPA AUTO PARTS PJS 156879 6917-025208 FUEL ADDITIVE 50.94
PJS 156896 6917-025207 FUEL ADDITIVE 215.76
PJS 157090 6917-026068 OIL AND FILTERS 67.07
PJS 156817 6917-025121 A/C RECHARGE 37.99
PJS 157100 6917-026532 SHOCKS 418 103.96

VENDOR TOTAL 475.72

NAZARIAN AB 157144 072022/NAZARIAN JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR WRITE Y 9,432.50

VENDOR TOTAL 9,432.50

NEW YORK MARKING DEVICES CORP. RMN 156932 91624 NAME PLATE AND HOLDER FOR DEBRA A. JACOB 29.50

VENDOR TOTAL 29.50

NGUYENTORIA EG 156791 06222022 SMALL CLAIMS MAILINGS 29.52
EG 156858 062822 SMALL CLAIMS MAILING 7.38

VENDOR TOTAL 36.90

NOCO ENERGY CORP. PJS 156865 SP12364892 236.1 GAL 1,091.97
PJS 156865 SP12366894 200.1GAL 925.46



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 17

PAGE 17

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

NOCO ENERGY CORP. PJS 156865 SP12368402 160.6 GAL 781.32
PJS 157065 SP1237561 420.1 GALLONS 1,992.74
PJS 157109 SP12377798 415.3 GALLONS 1,860.55
PJS 156901 SP12370940 217.1GALLONS 1,056.20

VENDOR TOTAL 7,708.24

NORTHEAST SWEEPERS AND RENTALS, INC. PJS 157072 8260 SERVICE RAVO SWEEPER 1,446.40

VENDOR TOTAL 1,446.40

NORTHERN SUPPLY INC PJS 157104 106553 BLADES/BELTS FOR LOADER 1,115.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,115.00

NYS ASSESSOR'S ASSOCIATION BWL 157035 GHNRNBJ8RZF ASSESSOR FALL CONFERENCE 200.00

VENDOR TOTAL 200.00

NYS MAGISTRARES ASSOC. EG 156857 062422 2022 DUES 370.00

VENDOR TOTAL 370.00

NYS TOWN CLERK'S ASSOC. RMN 156915 07052022 NYS TOWN CLERKS ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIP 7 85.00

VENDOR TOTAL 85.00

O'CONNELL ELECTRIC CO PJS 156866 66593769 REPAIR ELECTRIC AT CANDLEWOOD PS 1,117.67

VENDOR TOTAL 1,117.67

PARK PLACE FARMS LLC AB 157143 072022/PARKPLACE JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR HORSEBA 672.00



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 18

PAGE 18

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 672.00

PAYCHEX, INC. BWL 157078 9625833 JULY MONTHLY ESR SERVICES 351.87
BWL 157079 2562010 TIME AND ATTENDANCE SERVICES 150.00
BWL 156912 2022063000 JUNE PAYROLL PROCESSING 4,592.46
BWL 156938 2523179 MONTHLY ONBOARDING SERVICES 100.00

VENDOR TOTAL 5,194.33

PAZRAL AB 157128 072022/PAZRAL JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR YOGA, Y 271.25

VENDOR TOTAL 271.25

PIPITONE ENTERPRISES, LLC PJS 157098 16726 COOLING TOWER STARTUP 410.00

VENDOR TOTAL 410.00

PITTSFORD AUTO SERVICE, INC. PJS 157113 1012522 FUEL FOR SMALL EQUIPMENT 300.00
PJS 156898 86643 OIL CHANGE, INSPECTION, TIRE REPAIR 283.33

VENDOR TOTAL 583.33

PITTSFORD CENTRAL SCHOOLS PJS 157085 5797-22A HIGHWAY FUEL 18,836.58
PJS 157062 5798-22A MONTHLY PARKS FUEL USAGE 7,472.86
PJS 156923 5801-22A DPW MONTHLY FUEL CHARGES 2,124.85
PJS 156967 5800-22A PSD DIESEL AND UNLEAD FUEL 3,076.64
AB 157030 5791-22A SUMMER FUN AFTER HOURS CUSTODIAN AT TRE 312.00

VENDOR TOTAL 31,822.93

PITTSFORD FLORIST BWL 156995 01098022851 FLORAL ARRANGEMENTS VOLUNTEER DINNER 385.00



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 19

PAGE 19

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 385.00

PITTSFORD VOL. AMBULANCE AB 157029 121 BLS PROVIDER CLASS FOR SUMMER FUN STAFF 180.00

VENDOR TOTAL 180.00

PMG PIZZA LLC AB 157011 072022/SALVATORES PIZZA PROVIDED FOR SENIORS MOVIES 74.53

VENDOR TOTAL 74.53

PROGRESSIVE DESIGN INDUSTRIES PJS 157053 W2404 STONE/OIL SUNSET TOBEY 1,579.75

VENDOR TOTAL 1,579.75

PULSE OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE OF ROCHESTER BWL 156792 569820 PHYSICALS / DRUG SCREENS 1,376.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,376.00

PUMP IRRIGATION TECHNOLOGIES, INC PJS 156925 7533 REPAIR GEP IRRIGATION PUMPS 619.00

VENDOR TOTAL 619.00

R.M. PUTNEY & ASSOCIATES, INC AB 157021 4114 COMMERICAL ORGANICS PICKUP FOR JULY 2022 48.00

VENDOR TOTAL 48.00

REGIONAL INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION PJS 156871 011192902P VALVE 462 302.46
PJS 157075 0111926961P 455 BRAKE CHAMBERS 285.38

VENDOR TOTAL 587.84

RELIABLE ONSITE SERVICES PJS 157051 206423554-002 PORTO POTTY 115.00



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 20

PAGE 20

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 115.00

ROBINSON AB 157125 072022/ROBINSON JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR BELLY D 292.60

VENDOR TOTAL 292.60

ROCHESTER ASPHALT MATERIAL, INC. PJS 157091 1069398 CR-1 107.64
PJS 157091 1069395 CR-1 311.16
PJS 157091 1069362 CR-1 2,040.29
PJS 157091 1069208 CR-1 1,089.13
PJS 157046 1068367 CR-1 580.92

VENDOR TOTAL 4,129.14

ROCHESTER BUSINESS JOURNAL PJS 156930 10559647 ANNUAL RBJ RENEWAL 129.00

VENDOR TOTAL 129.00

ROCHESTER GAS & ELECTRIC PJS 156947 12210141025 295 FAIRPORT RD PUMP STATION ELECTRIC AN 60.53
BWL 156971 0188930222000007 MONTHLY GAS LIGHTS 64.19

VENDOR TOTAL 124.72

ROCHESTER MUSEUM AND SCIENCE CENTER AB 157026 072022/RMSC1 SUMMER FUN 2022 FIELD TRIP 572.00
AB 157026 072022/RMSC2 SUMMER FUN 2022 FIELD TRIP 546.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,118.00

ROLAZ INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS INCORPORATED PJS 156962 4459 TOWN HALL WATER TREATMENT 1,575.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,575.00

ROSE AB 157015 072022/ROSE JUNE 2022 SENIOR FITNESS 200.00



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 21

PAGE 21

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 200.00

ROTOLITE-ELLIOTT CORP. PJS 156975 109954 ADA KAYAK LAUNCH SIGN 28.60

VENDOR TOTAL 28.60

S & S WORLDWIDE, INC AB 157024 IN101006342 POPCORN FOR SENIORS MOVIES 222.76
AB 157031 IN101019466 SUMMER FUN PROGRAM SUPPLIES 90.17
AB 157031 IN101000688 SUMMER FUN PROGRAM SUPPLIES 508.13
AB 157031 IN101021116 SUMMER FUN PROGRAM SUPPLIES 51.83

VENDOR TOTAL 872.89

SAFETY - KLEEN CORP. PJS 157107 89151295 OIL SERVICE STOP FEE 25.00

VENDOR TOTAL 25.00

SAMMY'S APPLIANCE SERVICE PJS 156807 67203 FRIDGE PART 56.00

VENDOR TOTAL 56.00

SENSENIG'S LANDSCAPE SUPPLY PJS 156819 T02-154488 COMPOST 68.00

VENDOR TOTAL 68.00

SEYREK SEALERS LLC PJS 156946 PITTSTOWN70622 DISPOSAL SERVICE 2,018.50
PJS 156944 JUNE ROLLOFF JUNE ROLL OFF 4,194.45
PJS 156942 PITTS JUNE REFUSE DISTRICTS 2022 20,233.08
PJS 156943 JUNE BRUSH JUNE BRUSH COLLECTION 52,808.16

VENDOR TOTAL 79,254.19

SIEWERT EQUIPMENT CO, INC PJS 156862 ROCH16189 PARTS FOR AUTUMN WOODS PUMP STATION 1,122.00



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 22

PAGE 22

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 1,122.00

SLAUGHTER AB 157142 072022/SLAUGHTER JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR GYMNAST 1,435.70

VENDOR TOTAL 1,435.70

SMITH BWL 157080 20220531 MEMORIAL DAY 2022 INTERPRETER SERVICES 75.00

VENDOR TOTAL 75.00

SNAP-ON INDUSTRIAL PJS 156897 53100639 HD SCANNER 9,702.29

VENDOR TOTAL 9,702.29

SOLVENTS & PETROLEUM SRV PJS 156927 744808 SERVICE PARTS WASHER 401.25

VENDOR TOTAL 401.25

STAPLES RMN 156978 8066752356 GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 104.59
RMN 156983 8066752356 GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 58.95

VENDOR TOTAL 163.54

STATE COMPTROLLER BWL 156953 2636690-2022-05-01 STATE SHARE OF MAY COURT FINES & FEES 3,230.25

VENDOR TOTAL 3,230.25

STREET SKILLS, LLC AB 157136 072022/DELVECCHIO JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR PRE-LIC 105.00

VENDOR TOTAL 105.00

SUE STEELE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, PLLC PJS 156917 1250 SPIEGEL CENTER PAVILION PROJECT INITIATI 3,625.00



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 23

PAGE 23

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 3,625.00

SUIT-KOTE CORPORATION PJS 156882 021027 OIL/STONE 6,739.62

VENDOR TOTAL 6,739.62

SUPER SEAL SEALCOATING COMPANY LLC PJS 157048 2859 RESURFACING TFP TENNIS COURTS 58,860.00

VENDOR TOTAL 58,860.00

T. MINA SUPPLY EAST, INC. PJS 156861 S1437557.001 PIPE END SECTIONS FOR N. WILMARTH 280.00

VENDOR TOTAL 280.00

TELLMORR INTERNATIONAL TRANSLATION SERVICES, LLC EG 156921 5169 INTERPRETATION 5/19/22 100.00

VENDOR TOTAL 100.00

THE IDEA WORKS OF NY, INC BWL 156851 37091 VOLUNTEER APPRECIATION DINNER 3,436.33

VENDOR TOTAL 3,436.33

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST BWL 157037 846600023 WESTLAW SOFTWARE: JUNE 295.47

VENDOR TOTAL 295.47

TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS JB 156837 5803994 MANAGED PRINT SERVICES-NETWORKED PRINTER 30.35
JB 156839 5803520 SOLUTIONS SOFTWARE SUPPORT 5/1/2022-5/31 2,000.00
JB 156841 3160308 TBS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LABOR-CLOUD 3,200.00
PJS 157092 5809247 JUNE BILLING 20.39
EG 157120 5808771 BILLING 6/10-7/9 19.63
JB 157135 5808812 SOLUTIONS SOFTWARE SUPPORT 7/1/2022-7/31 1,000.00
JB 157150 5809549 MANAGED PRINT SERVICES-STAND-ALONE PRINT 234.00



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 24

PAGE 24

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS PJS 156964 5809243 PSD MONTHLY COPIER MAINTENANCE 20.82
RMN 156952 6808842 MAINTENANCE INVOICE 1ST FLOOR COPIER-06/ 92.22
AB 157023 5809103 SENIOR COPIER BILLING FOR JULY 10.76
AB 157023 5711811 SENIOR COPIER BILLING FOR FEBRUARY 13.50

VENDOR TOTAL 6,641.67

TOWN - VILLAGE OF EAST ROCHESTER JB 156838 23-00092 TECHNICAL & PRODUCTION SUPPORT FOR CHANN 13,000.00

VENDOR TOTAL 13,000.00

UDIG NY PJS 156954 22060735 AFTER HOURS EMERGENCY STAKE OUT REQUESTS 111.00

VENDOR TOTAL 111.00

ULINE INC. PJS 157099 150837774 TRASH CANS AND LIDS 421.62
PJS 156809 149718777 PAPER GOODS 469.86

VENDOR TOTAL 891.48

URMC DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHIATRY BWL 156997 TOP0722 EAP SERVICES FOR JULY 2022 201.66

VENDOR TOTAL 201.66

UTICA GENERAL TRUCK CO., INC PJS 156876 164012R CHAMBER 326.74
PJS 157059 164715R CABIN FILTER 120.28

VENDOR TOTAL 447.02

VAN BORTEL FORD PJS 157117 403813 TRAILER PLUG 28.67
PJS 156831 403046 422 HEADLIGHT ASSEMBLY 522.46
PJS 156924 FOCS62271 ASST BLDG INSPECTOR CAR - INSPECT, OIL C 86.95
PJS 156957 FOCS60622 OIL CHG, INSPECT, TIRE ROTATE - BZ'S FLE 69.95



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 25

PAGE 25

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 708.03

VERMONT SYSTEMS JB 157151 VS004893 PHONE/WEBINAR SETUP OR TRAIN/HOUR 125.00
JB 157151 VS004756 PHONE/WEBINAR SETUP OR TRAIN/HOUR 187.50

VENDOR TOTAL 312.50

VICTOR POWER EQUIPMENT PJS 157082 303357 CHAIN SAW PARTS 89.69
PJS 157057 303253 RECOIL SPRING 15.31

VENDOR TOTAL 105.00

VITTOZZI AB 157137 072022/VITTOZZI JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR THERAPE 140.00

VENDOR TOTAL 140.00

VP SUPPLY CORP. PJS 156793 5043127 BULBS 61.69
PJS 156793 5041747 BULBS AND FIXTURES 267.18
PJS 156919 5041134 DOG FOUNTAIN PARTS 288.13
PJS 156919 5022515 PLUMBING PARTS 60.32

VENDOR TOTAL 677.32

W. B. MASON CO., INC. RMN 156778 230422995 GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 40.84

VENDOR TOTAL 40.84

WAGSTAFF AB 157134 072022/WAGSTAFF JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR JUNIOR 2,016.00

VENDOR TOTAL 2,016.00

WARD RMN 156914 07052022 COURIER REIMBURSEMENT 06/22/2022 - 07/01 20.13



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 26

PAGE 26

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 20.13

WERNER AB 157123 072022/WERNER JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR PRIVATE 567.00

VENDOR TOTAL 567.00

WRIGHT AB 157016 0622 JUNE 2022 CHORUS & NIA FOR SENIORS 435.00

VENDOR TOTAL 435.00

XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS USA, INC. PJS 156974 3556C31507 CONTROL PANEL - DOWNING PUMP STATION 651.60

VENDOR TOTAL 651.60

ZINK'S SEPTIC SOLUTIONS PJS 156965 0001372 RISERS FOR SEPTIC 200.38

VENDOR TOTAL 200.38

REPORT TOTAL 545,646.63

END OF REPORT



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 1

PAGE 1

PREPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

ACTION TELEPHONE EXCHANGE PJS 156784 274.54 JUNE 22 - AFTER HRS ANSWER SVC 274.54

VENDOR TOTAL 274.54

AETNA INC. BWL 156783 26749188 JULY MONTHLY STATEMENT 16,270.40

VENDOR TOTAL 16,270.40

ARBOR MASTER TRAINING, INC. BWL 156908 2021-126 TREE CLIMBING TRAINING 902.00

VENDOR TOTAL 902.00

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS JB 156836 142206901062122 FIBER INTERNET 50MBPS & 5 STATIC IPS - 6 544.99

VENDOR TOTAL 544.99

COMMISSIONER OF TAXATION AND FINANCE BWL 156843 2020-21 JCAP 2020-21 JCAP 5,000.00

VENDOR TOTAL 5,000.00

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY, INC. PJS 156844 62794285301 ELECT - PUMP STATIONS 30.05
PJS 156845 62794191201 LIBRARY 2,873.40
PJS 156845 62794189601 TOWN HALL 1,416.55

VENDOR TOTAL 4,320.00

DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS MARKETING, LLC PJS 156779 HS23081439 DIRECT ENERGY TOWN WIDE AND PUMP STATION 368.81

VENDOR TOTAL 368.81

DUFFY'S AIS, LLC BWL 156787 085948 SERVICE OVEN BLOWER FAN 225.00



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 2

PAGE 2

PREPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 225.00

EXCELLUS BWL 156822 55086-0002: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: GOV SERVICES 68.40
BWL 156822 55086-0003: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: BLDG MAINT 45.60
BWL 156822 55086-0004: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: DPW ADMIN 22.80
BWL 156822 55086-0005: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: IT 18.24
BWL 156822 55086-0006: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: RECREATION 45.60
BWL 156822 55086-0007: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: PARKS 59.28
BWL 156822 55086-0008: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: P & Z 54.72
BWL 156822 55086-0009: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: GIS 4.56
BWL 156822 55086-0010: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: LIBRARY 63.84
BWL 156822 55086-0011: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: HWY MECHANICS 13.68
BWL 156822 55086-0012: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: HWY 278.16
BWL 156822 55086-0013: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: PSD 82.08
BWL 156822 55086-0014: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: PFD 9.12
BWL 156822 55086-0001: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: GEN ADMIN 59.28

VENDOR TOTAL 825.36

FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE COMPANY OF NY BWL 156854 165341615 EYE MED JULY MONTHLY PREMIUM 484.79

VENDOR TOTAL 484.79

FJ1, LLC JRH 156891 062022/JOYNER JUNE 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR FJ1 NFL 2,450.00

VENDOR TOTAL 2,450.00

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS PJS 156820 062222 HWY EMISS HWY EMISSIONS 35.19
PJS 156821 062222 DPW - FAX DPW - FAX 35.36
BWL 156825 585-100-2618-050219-6 MONTHLY PHONE PYMT 1,164.53
JB 156834 6/22/6431-052517-6 IT DEPT EMERGENCY PHONE SERVICE 6/22/22 36.32
PJS 156846 585-248-2520-052517-6 PARKS FIRE SECURITY 35.67
PJS 156846 585-248-3897-052517-6 PSD FIRE SECURITY 36.15
PJS 156847 585-586-4739-052517-6 SCC ELEVATOR 74.90
PJS 156847 585-248-6205-052517-6 HIGHWAY 35.67
PJS 156847 585-248-6202-052517-6 TOWN HALL 271.71



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 3

PAGE 3

PREPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS PJS 156847 585-198-6080-060617-6 COURT 44.63
PJS 156850 585-100-1313-010717-6 PUMP STATION PHONE LINES 363.93
PJS 156850 585-218-9325-061517-6 AUTUMN WOODS PHONE LINE 36.49
EG 156856 062222 MONTHLY INVOICE 6/22-7/21 70.90
JRH 156874 062022/FRONTIER RECREATION PHONE SERVICES FOR 6/22/2022- 36.82
JRH 156875 062022/FRONTIERSENIORS SENIORS TELEPHONE SERVICES FOR 6/22/2022 35.41
AKM 156888 625907 TELEPHONE 35.87

VENDOR TOTAL 2,349.55

MONROE COUNTY WATER PJS 156842 90526 WATER - ALL YR ROUND FACILITIES 28.05

VENDOR TOTAL 28.05

MUTUAL OF OMAHA BWL 156824 001376706510 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE PREMIUM JULY 3,074.57

VENDOR TOTAL 3,074.57

MVP HEALTH CARE BWL 156781 16786947 JULY HEALTH CARE BILL 163,315.11

VENDOR TOTAL 163,315.11

ROCHESTER GAS & ELECTRIC BWL 156777 17900230925 MONTHLY STREET LIGHTING PYMT 6,690.73
PJS 156840 17900230998 ELECT & GAS - TOWN WIDE 7,871.99

VENDOR TOTAL 14,562.72

SCHNEIDER BWL 156909 28055 REIMBURSE SEAWEED MAT 954.72

VENDOR TOTAL 954.72

USI INSURANCE SERVICES LLC BWL 156782 4208498 ENDORSEMENT COMMERCIAL PACKAGE 112.00



Run date: 15-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 4

PAGE 4

PREPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 112.00

VERIZON WIRELESS PJS 156776 9908490392 MONTHLY CELL PHONE CHARGES 461.17

VENDOR TOTAL 461.17

WESTERN NEW YORK MEDICAL PRACTICE, PC BWL 156853 1917827 DRUG SCREENS 253.00

VENDOR TOTAL 253.00

REPORT TOTAL 216,776.78

END OF REPORT



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� �������!"�!�#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,"���� �����(+-*'�%&'(" )*(+&*(,�./"�.0#123)��4 #55-67'�8&9:("#:'��;-*'�8&9:(" <=>5&:�?(&*"�������)(*=-,�<*-@"���8-"��� )&A(���-B�� �CDEEFGHI��FJDFEIGKL��MDLEJGKH��MDCMKGEE��CDEFEGEE��EGEE��FDMJNGNJ� �FEJDFNEGEE��LJMDNNNGEE��FHCDMMKGEE��FNFDLLJGEE��FELDNIIGEE��NEDEEEGEE��NCDMJEGEE��OP!�Q�!���� �����RPQ ��RR��������!PS ��� ���P�Q!�����������O!�Q!��OPR�Q�����������OPQ�������SP���������������������������P�R � R������� ����P��������QP� �������SQPS������� ��������S�PQ  ������RRP!!Q����� ������� P�R������!!P�RR����� ������� �P� ������!!PR������� �������OP�������� �P��������SQPSO������RPO ��������T����T����T����T����T����T����T��������S�����������S�����������S�����������S�����������S���S�������S
����FEFE
����FFFE
����FIIE
����FILE
����FLFE
����FLIE
����FLLE�U�V�EEEF W���	XY��Z�
�����[�X	
�����\Z������������Z��	]���	��̂ Ẑ���_���	]���
�	����	�������X�����
����
����XZ
���X̀ ���YY������ �FEJDFNEGEE��LJMDHFJGHK��FHCDMMKGEE��FNLDIMMGEE��FELDNIIGEE��NEDEEEGEE��NCDMJEGEE�����P��������QP� �������SQPS������� ��������S�P��R�!Q���RRP!!Q����� ������� P�R���������P�������� ������� �P� ������!!PR������� �������OP�������� �P��������SQPSO������RPO ����� �NKDCJEGFN��IELDHIEGFM��FEFDMKCGKL��MKDMLCGIN��CNDJFKGEH��ICDNCEGEE��IJDLNEGKJ�� SP!�Q�RR���P �O��������P QO�OQ��������RQPO Q�R���!!P�S!�����OS!������PQQQ�OQ�� �POOR������������ PO!Q�� ��SOPQQ�������������P� Q��!���SP S�������OP���� S�� P�OR��S� �NFDKKHGJN��FJLDHHJGMH��HLDEFFGLM��MKDNCIGMN��NMDMENGHF��INDCKEGEE��IKDCIHGLI��S�P��O�����SP SQ��O����RPROQ�QS�� ������� SPQQ��� ��R!P�SQ��O��� ������OPQ�O�QS�� �POR!����� �������� PQ O�� �� QP�Q������ ��������P�SO�!���� PSQ�������OP����SQ��OP����RQ� �EGEE��FDFFMGHK��EGEE��EGEE��EGEE��EGEE��EGEE���������������������������P����!Q������������������������������������������������������������������������� �NFDKKHGJN��FJIDJJEGJL��HLDEFFGLM��MKDNCIGMN��NMDMENGHF��INDCKEGEE��IKDCIHGLI��S�P��O�����SP SQ��O����RPROQ�QS�� ������� OP SS��!��R!P�SQ��O��� ������OPQ�O�QS�� �POR!����� �������� PQ O�� �� QP�Q������ ��������P�SO�!���� PSQ�������OP����SQ��OP����RQ� �NIGII��NIGNM��NIGIN��NEGEK��CCGIK��CHGEJ��NFGMN�� O�R ���S�R ��S������������Q���S�� ���R��Q!�R���O�� Q�� ��S���������S!�� ��SO��S��������Q��OR��S!��R��S!�!!��Q�� O�
����FEFE
����FFFE
����FIIE
����FILE
����FLFE
����FLIE
����FLLE �����[�X	
�����\Z������������Z��	]���	��̂ Ẑ���_���	]���
�	����	�������X�����
����
����XZ
���X̀ ���YY������)2;a1#��;2b0c2;�������������ca18#c8d#��e�$0;c�23)21;2���)2;a1#��;2b0c2;�������������2fd0)$218�e�c#)08#�ad8�#?����ca18#c8d#��e�$0;c�23)21;2���)2;a1#��;2b0c2;�������������2fd0)$218�e�c#)08#�ad8�#?����ca18#c8d#��e�$0;c�23)21;2���)2;a1#��;2b0c2;�������������2fd0)$218�e�c#)08#�ad8�#?����ca18#c8d#��e�$0;c�23)21;2���)2;a1#��;2b0c2;�������������2fd0)$218�e�c#)08#�ad8�#?����ca18#c8d#��e�$0;c�23)21;2���ca18#c8d#��e�$0;c�23)21;2���)2;a1#��;2b0c2;�������������ca18#c8d#��e�$0;c�23)21;2��� _�
�XVgU���V[UVh�� _�
�Xi�UT������V�V _�
Z������V�V[T�T�i��U��G�̂���j���T������V�V ��khk�T�[UVh�� _�
��iUlm���V _�
XnTk�Tm��[T�T�i� ���i������G[T�T�i�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� �������!"�!�#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,"���� �����(+-*'�%&'(" )*(+&*(,�./"�.0#123)��4 #55-67'�8&9:("#:'��;-*'�8&9:(" <=>5&:�?(&*"�������)(*=-,�<*-@"���8-"��� )&A(���-B�� �CDECCFGH��EFEE��IDEJEFJI��HDKLGFCJ��KLDMLEFKN��JDKIJFMM��EFEE� �HHCDLIEFEE��GEDEEEFEE��KNMDEMLFEE��CJDHJIFEE��HEJDIHIFEE��HEDEEEFEE��CKDGLJFEE�� O�P�������������!!�����������PO!PQ�PR���������O�� �R����OR�!�PR��������SSS�!P��SO����P�����������O�Q�� !��QO�RQ���������������� ��!ROP ������ ���������OQS������S�O���������RRO��������S�������RO�� �����QPORQR������ ��������O� ��������ROS!R������O��������! OQS��������O��������P�OS Q������O����������T����T����T����T����T����T����T������������Q���Q�����������Q�����������Q�����������Q���Q���Q���Q
����KGLL
����KGML
����KJKE
����KJHE
����KJGE
����KJJE
����KJLE�U�V�EEEK W���	XY��Z�
X������	�	�
����X	
�����������Y�	[X���	��\��	�����Y��W����	��W�Y�������	���	
��]X�XW�]��� �HHIDNIGFEE��GEDEEEFEE��KNMDEMLFEE��CIDGLEFEE��HHJDCCLFEE��HMDLCEFEE��CKDGLJFEE�����OR�S����� ���������OPR������S�O���������RRO��������S�������RO�� �����QROPPR������ �������!OQS���������O�S ������O �!�  �����O!���Q ����O P������P�OS Q������O������� �MCDGLNFME��KJDIMNFJM��NGDECMFEM��GEDKGHFIM��NCDKLGFCC��LDGIEFKJ��EFEE��� O�QP��Q���������OS�S� P���QOR�!�Q���R!O �Q�RS��!!�!R��SOQ ���P��� ORSS��Q��������QO�!!��S��QSO R!��Q���O �!�  �� �O�SQ�!��� OSR���Q���������P ��P� �KLHDCHGFGE��KLDKHEFLG��KEJDEEMFNG��GIDHKMFKG��KHIDLKKFGJ��HHDKMNFIC��CKDGLJFEE���� O� P�RP�� ��������POSPP�QQ��� O���� S��!ROQR ������������� OS����Q����ORSQ��P��� ������� O�S��R���PPOPQ �RP��������P�ORP �QR����O��!�RP��P�OS Q�����RSQ�!Q� �EFEE��EFEE��EFEE��HDHIHFEE��EFEE��KIDCILFEE��EFEE���������������������������������������������������������O�R�������������������������ROPR ���������������� �KLHDCHGFGE��KLDKHEFLG��KEJDEEMFNG��GLDNGLFKG��KHIDLKKFGJ��GDJNJFIC��CKDGLJFEE���� O� P�RP�� ��������POSPP�QQ��� O���� S��!ROQR ������������� OS����Q����ORSQ��P��� ��������OR ��R���PPOPQ �RP��������P�ORP �QR��SOQ!Q�RP��P�OS Q�����RSQ�!Q� �GGFGL��JNFCE��JMFHH��JJFEN��JHFIE��KNFLH��EFEE��S��S���������Q�� ��Q!�P���Q��P���SS�SS��S!�SQ�� S��R���������������S!� Q����������Q ������!� ����������P� ��
����KGLL
����KGML
����KJKE
����KJHE
����KJGE
����KJJE
����KJLE
����KJCE X������	�	�
����X	
�����������Y�	[X���	��\��	�����Y��W����	��W�Y�������)2;̂ 1#��;2_0̀2;�������������2ab0)$218�c�̀#)08#�b̂8�#?����`̂ 18#̀ 8b#��c�$0;̀ �23)21;2���`̂ 18#̀ 8b#��c�$0;̀ �23)21;2���)2;̂ 1#��;2_0̀2;�������������2ab0)$218�c�̀#)08#�b̂8�#?����`̂ 18#̀ 8b#��c�$0;̀ �23)21;2���)2;̂ 1#��;2_0̀2;�������������2ab0)$218�c�̀#)08#�b̂8�#?����`̂ 18#̀ 8b#��c�$0;̀ �23)21;2���)2;̂ 1#��;2_0̀2;�������������2ab0)$218�c�̀#)08#�b̂8�#?����`̂ 18#̀ 8b#��c�$0;̀ �23)21;2���`̂ 18#̀ 8b#��c�$0;̀ �23)21;2���`̂ 18#̀ 8b#��c�$0;̀ �23)21;2���`̂ 18#̀ 8b#��c�$0;̀ � \�
�XVdU���VeUVf�� \�
�Xg�UT������V�V \�
Z������V�VeT�T�g��U��F�]���h���T������V�V ��ifi�T�eUVf�� \�
��gUjk���V \�
XlTi�Tk��eT�T�g� ���g������FeT�T�g�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� �������!"�!�#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,"���� �����(+-*'�%&'(" )*(+&*(,�./"�.0#123)��4 #55-67'�8&9:("#:'��;-*'�8&9:(" <=>5&:�?(&*"�������)(*=-,�<*-@"���8-"��� )&A(�B�-C�� �DEDD��FGDHIEJD��HGKLLEJM��DEDD��NOGHHFEOD��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD� �NGDDDEDD��KIHGMNDEDD��KLLGIINEDD��FIGDDDEDD��HODGOINEDD��KKIGDDDEDD��NGJDDEDD��MGDDDEDD���P�QB�B��������R�P�S��S�T��Q������BP�!��!S��������� PUU �UB���������PU������������������������������ ��BSP���������P� �������QP�U������SPQ����������P� ������U P���������SUPU� ������P ��������B�P�BU������� P���������P!�������SP��������QP����������V����V����V����V����V����V����V����V������������S�������S���S�����������S���S���S���S���S
����NMFD
����NMJD
����NFKD
����NFLD
����NFOD
����NJND
����NJKD
����NJHD�W�X�DDDN Y���	Z[��\�
	���	
��]Z�ZY�]����\̂ [�����	_�\̂�[
��Y����	Z[�]Z�[��Y
Z�Z��	�������Y\�Z[[��Z��
����\	Z���]\�����Z[�Z�����Z����
\��\̀
Y�]����a�[Z�]��	���	�b��Zc �NGDDDEDD��KIFGNNHEDD��KLOGNKKEJF��FIGDDDEDD��IMNGOFJEDN��KKIGDDDEDD��NGJDDEDD��MGDDDEDD���BUPU! ������P� �������QP�UQ�����SPQ���������BPB���!U��U P���������SQPS�Q�����B�P ��������U�P!U�������� P���������P!�������SP��������QP������� �NFIEDF��JJGFHIEID��NKOGHDLEHH��NLGOMOENH��KDNGJDMEON��OIIEDD��DEDD��KMKEJM��!SP�U��BB�� �B�����SP�!!�!����PB��������� P!!��BB����PQSQ��B����SP�S �Q!��BSQ�!����UPQ�������Q  ������������S��!S�� PSU��Q!� �OHMEJM��NIFGMLLEID��NMJGONIEFH��MLGNINEOL��HHJGJFMEKD��KKMGNMIEDD��NGJDDEDD��HGLILEDF���S�P!B��U���U�U�Q����BPQUQ��B���PS!�������S�PB� �UB��S�P� ��Q�����BPUU������B�P� �������QUP� ��!!����SP�S ������P!�������BP� ���U���P B!���� �DEDD��HMEDD��KKOEFD��DEDD��NGKJIEND��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD��������������BS�������������Q�U����������������������P�! ���������������������������� �OHMEJM��NIFGMMHEID��NMJGIOLEDH��MLGNINEOL��HHOGFFJEND��KKMGNMIEDD��NGJDDEDD��HGLILEDF���S�P!B��U���U�U�Q����BPQBS��B���PS!�������S�P�!���B��S�P� ��Q�����BPUU������B�P� �������QSPQ  �Q!����SP�S ������P!�������BP� ���U���P B!���� �NFEIN��HOEJD��MFENH��KLEMF��HLEKF��DEHO��DEDD��FEDL��S���S��S �QU���B�U���SQ��B��SU��������SU�� ���������S���!�������BQ��������U�����UQ��U�
����NMFD
����NMJD
����NFKD
����NFLD
����NFOD
����NJND
����NJKD
����NJHD
����NJID 	���	
��]Z�ZY�]����\̂ [�����	_�\̂�[
��Y����	Z[�]Z�[��Y
Z�Z��	�������Y\�Z[[��Z��
����\	Z���]\�����Z[�Z�����Z����
\��\̀
Y�]����a�[Z�]�23)21;2���)2;d1#��;2e0f2;�������������2gh0)$218�i�f#)08#�dh8�#?����fd18#f8h#��i�$0;f�23)21;2���)2;d1#��;2e0f2;�������������fd18#f8h#��i�$0;f�23)21;2���fd18#f8h#��i�$0;f�23)21;2���)2;d1#��;2e0f2;�������������2gh0)$218�i�f#)08#�dh8�#?����fd18#f8h#��i�$0;f�23)21;2���fd18#f8h#��i�$0;f�23)21;2���fd18#f8h#��i�$0;f�23)21;2���fd18#f8h#��i�$0;f�23)21;2���fd18#f8h#��i�$0;f� b�
�ZXjW���XŴXk�� b�
�Zl�WV������X�X b�
\������X�XV̂�V�l��W��E�]���m���V������X�X ��nkn�V�ŴXk�� b�
��lWop���X b�
ZqVn�Vp��V̂�V�l� ���l������EV̂�V�l�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� �������!"�!�#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,"���� �����(+-*'�%&'(" )*(+&*(,�./"�.0#123)��4 #55-67'�8&9:("#:'��;-*'�8&9:(" <=>5&:�?(&*"�������)(*=-,�<*-@"���8-"��� )&A(�B�-C�� �DEDD��DEDD��DEDD��FGHIFDEIF��JHJJKEIF��DEDD��FHLMIELD��DEDD� �IHDDDEDD��NIFHFGDEDD��NGDHDDDEDD��JNLHONNEDD��NJKHIKMEDD��FOHJDDEDD��LDHNGDEDD��JOHJJDEDD����������������PB����Q��������RPQBQ��!��SPSSQ�R����������������������PQ��� ���B������������������ ��R�P� ������� �P��������BQ�PBR������BP���������R�P��!������S�PQR!������PB �������P����������PS�������SQP���������P� ������SBPSS�������PB���������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T��������B�����������B�������B�������B�������B���B���B
����NMGD
����NMIM
����NMMD
����FJFD
����KNFD
����KKND
����KGND
����OFND�U�V�DDDN W���	XY��Z�
�	���	�[��X\Z��YX������
������W���[�Z���
�XY�	�����W�WZX	
��	X��������	�Y����X��]XY�[�Z�̂ ���	_�����̂ [����X� �IHDDDEDD��FMMHJKOEKN��NFOHGDDEDD��LGJHKDDEOI��NLDHFIMEDD��FGHGMGEDD��LDHNLLEMD��NDOHDJDEDD���!!PSQB�Q�����BP �������BQ�PBR��������QP  ���S�����P�S��Q����S�PRR!������PB��������P ��������RP�! �����SQP���������P����!�����BP�S�������PB������ �GHOJDEIM��LJHJJGEDO��DEDD��KINHOMFEMI��IOHGINENN��FHJJGELL��KFHGNNEKJ��LNHLFMEMI���SPSS ��B����������BP�SS�Q!��BSPQB���B�����P��!�B ��RQP��Q�RR���PB����Q���������PSS �����Q�P!��� ����PS�Q�RS����P��!�!R���PQ ����� �FHGKMENN��FFFHMJMEFL��NFOHGDDEDD��KLOHIDLEGD��IGHLDLEIM��FFHMFMEFK��KLHJJJEGO��KFHKKDEDF�����P!S!�������BP ���������RPB� �S�����P��������R!P�R��R���RBP�� �����!!�������P �������� PB�!��Q��Q�P�!�� ��� P �B��B��Q�PQQ������BR���� �DEDD��NLFHIDIEDD��DEDD��JLHKIFEMI��IEGD��GHOLGEDD��DEDD��DEDD�����PR�R������������������RPSSQ�����QRP��!�!R��������R� ��� �������BP!� ���������������������������� �FHGKMENN��GDHNJNEFL��NFOHGDDEDD��KDLHOFOEGF��IGHJMMEKM��NLHOGOEFK��KLHJJJEGO��KFHKKDEDF�� �P�S��������BP ���������RPB� �S���BRP B������ �PBS��R!��RBP�� �����!RB������P����������PB B��Q��Q�P�!�� ��� P �B��B��Q�PQQ������BR���� �JIEFJ��FGEGM��DEDD��GDEOO��OMEJL��NDEOF��OJEKK��JIEMK��� � !�������� ��R���Q�� ���  �B���B!� B�� R�SQ���������B��Q��B!��S�����QB��SR�!Q��!S� ��
����NMGD
����NMIM
����NMMD
����FJFD
����KNFD
����KKND
����KGND
����OFND
����OGJD �	���	�[��X\Z��YX������
������W���[�Z���
�XY�	�����W�WZX	
��	X��������	�Y����X��]XY�[�Z�̂ ���	_����23)21;2���2̀ a0)$218�b�c#)08#�da8�#?����cd18#c8a#��b�$0;c�23)21;2���)2;d1#��;2e0c2;�������������2̀ a0)$218�b�c#)08#�da8�#?����cd18#c8a#��b�$0;c�23)21;2���)2;d1#��;2e0c2;�������������cd18#c8a#��b�$0;c�23)21;2���2̀ a0)$218�b�c#)08#�da8�#?����cd18#c8a#��b�$0;c�23)21;2���)2;d1#��;2e0c2;�������������cd18#c8a#��b�$0;c�23)21;2���cd18#c8a#��b�$0;c�23)21;2���cd18#c8a#��b�$0;c�23)21;2��� [�
�XVfU���VgUVh�� [�
�Xi�UT������V�V [�
Z������V�VgT�T�i��U��E�]���j���T������V�V ��khk�T�gUVh�� [�
��iUlm���V [�
XnTk�Tm��gT�T�i� ���i������EgT�T�i�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� �������!"�!�#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,"���� �����(+-*'�%&'(" )*(+&*(,�./"�.0#123)��4 #55-67'�8&9:("#:'��;-*'�8&9:(" <=>5&:�?(&*"�������)(*=-,�<*-@"���8-"��� )&A(� �-B�� �CDCC��EFGHCDIJ��HCKDIL��LCHDIL��HFEHMDIG��CDCC��LCFHEKDKJ� �LFNCCDCC��ICFLCCDCC��MHFNEMDCC��NCFCCCDCC��LHLFCGCDCC��GCCDCC��EIJFMIEDCC���O�����P���������Q!�R!�������� �!�S����� �S���QO�!!��R���������O� !� ��������� O����R��� OR�!�S����PO�!R�RQ��������R�OP P���� � POS������� ��������O��������RRO ������� �O!�P�����Q�O�����������OS������� �������Q�O!�������R���������RO��������!QOS!������SPSO�R ����� O��������RP�OS!��������T����T����T����T����T����T����T������������Q�������Q���Q�����������Q���Q�������Q�����������Q
����NHIC
����HCLC
����HLGE
����HLME
����INLC
����IHLC
����IJJE�U�V�CCCL W���	XY��Z�
�[\����X��Z��	�����
������[�W[�X\�[�W[�X\�WX	XW���	����Y�W[���W�Z]Y����\�̂��	X�����	̂ ����	�W	X_����	�XW��W	��	�X����X
_�����	X���� �LFNCCDCC��ICFLCCDCC��LCCFNJLDCC��NCFCCCDCC��LHLFCGCDCC��GCCDCC��EIMFNHCDKJ�� POS������� ��������O��������QQOR������� SO��������Q�O�����������OS������� �������Q�O!�������R���������RO��������! O��P�!���SP�OP�������SO�P��!���RPQO!���P�� �LFGHEDCC��EKFKKJDHN��NHFICEDIK��LCFIMIDNN��HEFMMGDJL��CDCC��KIFHLIDGE���!OS�R�P�����S� ������������SO �Q�Q����!O��P��!����OSPS�QQ��Q�O����PS����������OSP��P ��������S�OP�S�P���RRO��!�Q ���Q�OSQ!�SS��RO!�!�P������O��P�QS� �NMDCC��GCFLCEDNI��HNFMIMDGL��EKFGLGDHI��KMFLNIDEK��GCCDCC��LJLFKGNDIH���PO!�S�����R!R�QP���P���P����O�! �S�����O���������!OR�R� S��S�OQ�!��Q�� �������R O�R��� ��R����������ORS ��R��S�O S!� ���QQ�O�S��RQ���OR R��Q���S�OS!R�R � �CDCC��CDCC��ECFLMKDCC��CDCC��CDCC��CDCC��CDCC���������������������!O��S�����!�R���������������������������������������������������������������� �NMDCC��GCFLCEDNI��GNFIJKDGL��EKFGLGDHI��KMFLNIDEK��GCCDCC��LJLFKGNDIH���PO!�S�����R!R�QP���P���P��PO �!�S����SO�!!������!OR�R� S��S�OQ�!��Q�� �������R O�R��� ��R����������ORS ��R��S�O S!� ���QQ�O�S��RQ���OR R��Q���S�OS!R�R � �KIDHJ��NKDKL��NHDGK��EIDJE��GHDCE��CDCC��GHDKH�� ��SQ�����R����������R��R �� ���Q���S�����R!��P���������S�Q���������RS�����R �RP��RQ�!!��S��  �� S�QR�
����NHIC
����HCLC
����HLGE
����HLME
����INLC
����IHLC
����IJJE
����JCEC �[\����X��Z��	�����
������[�W[�X\�[�W[�X\�WX	XW���	����Y�W[���W�Z]Y����\�̂��	X�����	̂ ����	�W	X_����	�XW��W)2;̀ 1#��;2a0b2;�������������2cd0)$218�e�b#)08#�d̀8�#?����b̀ 18#b8d#��e�$0;b�23)21;2���2cd0)$218�e�b#)08#�d̀8�#?����b̀ 18#b8d#��e�$0;b�23)21;2���b̀ 18#b8d#��e�$0;b�23)21;2���)2;̀ 1#��;2a0b2;�������������2cd0)$218�e�b#)08#�d̀8�#?����b̀ 18#b8d#��e�$0;b�23)21;2���b̀ 18#b8d#��e�$0;b�23)21;2���)2;̀ 1#��;2a0b2;�������������b̀ 18#b8d#��e�$0;b�23)21;2���)2;̀ 1#��;2a0b2;�������������2cd0)$218�e�b#)08#�d̀8�#?����b̀ 18#b8d#��e�$0;b� \�
�XVfU���V]UVg�� \�
�Xh�UT������V�V \�
Z������V�V]T�T�h��U��D�_���i���T������V�V ��jgj�T�]UVg�� \�
��hUkl���V \�
XmTj�Tl��]T�T�h� ���h������D]T�T�h�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� �������!"�!�#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,"���� �����(+-*'�%&'(" )*(+&*(,�./"�.0#123)��4 #55-67'�8&9:("#:'��;-*'�8&9:(" <=>5&:�?(&*"�������)(*=-,�<*-@"���8-"��� )&A(�B�-C�� �DEFGEHIJD��GKFLMMIEH��LFLKEIKL��NINN��GHHIJD��OFJNNINN��NINN��HFGGOIKJ� �HFNKHFGOEINN��KLMFDNKINN��HHGFDOJINN��HJFNNNINN��OJFDOEINN��MNFLGEINN��ENNINN��KHFDNNINN���PQ�  �!����������RQ�P��B���PQP� ��P��������������!���RB���������������QR��������������Q!!���R� � R Q!P!������QR��������!�Q�BS�������BQR�R�����PQ���������RQ���������PQ������������������ �����S�QP! ����� ���������QB���������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T������������R�������R���R�����������R���R���R���R
����KNON
����KHHN
����KHJN
����KOKN
����KEHN
����KEEN
����MNGN
����MHDN�U�V�NNNH W���	XY��Z�
	��	�X����X
[�����	X�����X	\��YX]W	�Z�
��̂	��	�X��������	�_X�
������	�������̀����	�X���Y�_	X�������a�	��[���XY�_�X	
	��Z���̂�WX	_XW�
	X��XW� �HFNKGFNHDIKO��HFNEOFKOMIGO��HOOFOMKIDM��HJFNNNINN��OJFDOEINN��MNFLGEINN��ENNINN��KHFDNNINN�� R Q!P!�����RRQR�������RB�QPS!�!�����BQR�R����� QSBP�BS���RQ���������PQ������������������ �����S�QP! ����� ���������QB������ �JDHFMNKIGG��JKGFGHOIED��DNFHJEINK��JFKDDIGN��HHFMMDIHE��JOFDOKIGM��NINN��LKFHLEIJK���PSQ� P� ���PBQ�PR��B���� QB�R�P��� �QB !�P����QRS �����RQ�BB�!�����QSRS�!S��������P������R�QB���!S��������P�Q�P �R�� �DHKFONMIKL��EKOFMHDILD��DOFHJOIDH��GFOLLIHN��HOFKLMIME��LKFKDKINO��ENNINN��LJFJDJIEL��P��QBS � ���SQPB ��R��� BQ�B �B��� SQ�BR�����PQP���!���!Q�PP�������QS ��������������BS��SP��P�Q�B������ �������PRQRBR� P� �NINN��MOFMEOIEK��NINN��NINN��NINN��NINN��NINN��NINN��������������S�QS �� �������������������������������������������������������� �DHKFONMIKL��JMGFGDLIKG��DOFHJOIDH��GFOLLIHN��HOFKLMIME��LKFKDKINO��ENNINN��LJFJDJIEL��P��QBS � ���SQPB ��R����PQ!�P�� �� SQ�BR�����PQP���!���!Q�PP�������QS ��������������BS��SP��P�Q�B������ �������PRQRBR� P� �JOIMN��JEIEG��JGIHM��LJINE��JMIOK��ELINO��NINN��EHIMK��RP�BR��S���B��RR�R���R!� P��R��P!��PR�� �� ������������ ��P�� P����������� ��S��
����KNON
����KHHN
����KHJN
����KOKN
����KEHN
����KEEN
����MNGN
����MHDN
����MEJN 	��	�X����X
[�����	X�����X	\��YX]W	�Z�
��̂	��	�X��������	�_X�
������	�������̀����	�X���Y�_	X�������a�	��[���XY�_�X	
	��Z���̂�WX	_XW�23)21;2���)2;b1#��;2c0d2;�������������2ef0)$218�g�d#)08#�bf8�#?����db18#d8f#��g�$0;d�23)21;2���)2;b1#��;2c0d2;�������������db18#d8f#��g�$0;d�23)21;2���db18#d8f#��g�$0;d�23)21;2���)2;b1#��;2c0d2;�������������2ef0)$218�g�d#)08#�bf8�#?����db18#d8f#��g�$0;d�23)21;2���db18#d8f#��g�$0;d�23)21;2���db18#d8f#��g�$0;d�23)21;2���db18#d8f#��g�$0;d�23)21;2��� ]�
�XVhU���V_UVi�� ]�
�Xj�UT������V�V ]�
Z������V�V_T�T�j��U��I�[���k���T������V�V ��lil�T�_UVi�� ]�
��jUmn���V ]�
XoTl�Tn��_T�T�j� ���j������I_T�T�j�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� �������!"�!�#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,"���� �����(+-*'�%&'(" )*(+&*(,�./"�.0#123)��4 #55-67'�8&9:("#:'��;-*'�8&9:(" <=>5&:�?(&*"�������)(*=-,�<*-@"���8-"��� )&A(���-B�� �CDEFFGHI��JGJJ��KFDCCLGFI��JGJJ��JGJJ��JGJJ��HKLGCJ��MMEGCN��INKGEE� �KENDJFHGJJ��HKJDEEIGJJ��IIMDFMMGJJ��LJDEJJGJJ��KDMJJGJJ��KHDJJJGJJ��EDKIFGJJ��KDJHIDFFNGJJ��HDHCJGJJ��OOP�����������PQ�P!�PP����������QRRO��P�������������������� �O�R���!!S�R���P���SS������������� ����Q��������!Q�������� SQ�� ����� ��QSSP�����PP!Q�!!�����O�QS��������Q!�������� Q��������SQ�P�������Q� PQ�������� Q R������! Q��������PQ!���������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T������������R���O���O���O���O���O���O���O���O���S����
����LHCJ
����MJKJ
����MJIJ
����MJCJ
����MJCH
����MJHJ
����MJHH
����MJEJ
����MJLM�U�V�JJJK W���	XY��Z�

	X��XW���X���	���	�[�������XY����Z	��\��	]�	����[����X����Y�������Z	X���Z��[�Y�\[������Z	X���
��X̂ �Y��\����Z	X���_�����XY�̀X����[���G��[�Y�\���̂���������	�XY�̂��
� �KENDJFHGJJ��HKJDEEIGJJ��IIMDFMMGJJ��LJDEJJGJJ��KDMJJGJJ��KHDJJJGJJ��EDKIFGJJ��KDJHIDFFNGJJ��HDEFIGJJ�����Q��������!Q�������� SQ�� ����� ��QSSP�����PP!Q�!!�����O�QS��������Q!�������� Q��������SQ�P�������Q� PQ�������� QS�P�����! Q��������PQ!������ �HCDHIKGNF��JGJJ��KCKDHMFGFH��ECDLNLGMC��ECFGLK��KDNNJGIH��FDICLGJJ��HJFDJFIGFN��FDJENGKF����QO O��O���QP!������� Q��S������������R�Q !��� ��SRQO�O�!R��SR��O����Q����P ���QPRO����� ��Q��P������Q�S������! Q���������QSR��SP� �KKFDCMIGFL��HKJDEEIGJJ��KMNDNJEGNH��KHDNFKGJE��KDFHNGKM��KIDFFMGEH��IDNLCGJJ��HHKDFJIGNI��IDHHHGLL���RQ�R�������QS����P��P�Q�RO�OP�� ��QSSP������!�Q��S�� ��� Q�����S���Q� ���!���PQ��!�S ��PQ�OR�����  �Q��P��P��PQ   �OO���������Q��S�P�� �KMDNECGJJ��JGJJ��JGJJ��JGJJ��JGJJ��JGJJ��JGJJ��JGJJ��JGJJ��������P��������!QRSR���������������������������������������������������������������� �MFDNFMGFL��HKJDEEIGJJ��KMNDNJEGNH��KHDNFKGJE��KDFHNGKM��KIDFFMGEH��IDNLCGJJ��HHKDFJIGNI��IDHHHGLL���RQ�R�������QP����P����Q�OR�OP�� ��QSSP������!�Q��S�� ��� Q�����S���Q� ���!���PQ��!�S ��PQ�OR�����  �Q��P��P��PQ   �OO���������Q��S�P�� �IFGEH��JGJJ��CKGNI��LJGCM��IIGLI��KKGLJ��ILGFM��CNGEN��IEGNE�����P���� � P��R �����������R���P��O��R!��PP�OP�����O���PO��!��R��S���PS��S����������S��R��
����LHCJ
����MJKJ
����MJIJ
����MJCJ
����MJCH
����MJHJ
����MJHH
����MJEJ
����MJLM
����MNKJ 
	X��XW���X���	���	�[�������XY����Z	��\��	]�	����[����X����Y�������Z	X���Z��[�Y�\[������Z	X���
��X̂ �Y��\����Z	X���_�����XY�̀X����[���G��[�Y�\���̂�������)2;a1#��;2b0c2;�������������2de0)$218�f�c#)08#�ae8�#?����ca18#c8e#��f�$0;c�23)21;2���2$)�a?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�a?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�a?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�a?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�a?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�a?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�a?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�a?22�.212<08;�������������)01c0)#��a101%2.82%12;;�����01822;8�a101%2.82%12;;������ \�
�XVgU���VÛVh�� \�
�Xi�UT������V�V \�
Z������V�VT̂�T�i��U��G�[���j���T������V�V ��khk�T�ÛVh�� \�
��iUlm���V \�
XnTk�Tm��T̂�T�i� ���i������GT̂�T�i�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� �������!"�!�#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,"���� �����(+-*'�%&'(" )*(+&*(,�./"�.0#123)��4 #55-67'�8&9:("#:'��;-*'�8&9:(" <=>5&:�?(&*"�������)(*=-,�<*-@"���8-"��� )&A(�B�-C�� �DEFGEHEIJJ� �FFGHJKGHLDILL��LILL��LILL��LILL� �MJGMFNILL��KGLDKGJNOILL��FLLGLLLILL������������� ��P�Q�PB�R��������P����������S����S����S����!���!
����MNFL
����MMLF
����MMEL�T�U�LLLF�T�U�LLLF V���	WX��Y�
��	�WX�Z��
�����	�Y�
��	W����	��	W����	�����W���WX�	�[���� �FDGEKFGMLNIMF��MJGMFNILL��DGKJKGOHKILL��NKGLLKILL��QP�B�PR\��������P������� �EGMDNGFOHIOM��MNGOHLIOD��FGNONGNLHILL��MGLLLILL���P�R�P��\�����!P������� �NGEJHGNHDIKK��FGKNOIDN��FGEFHGMDJILL��ODGLLKILL���P �\P!QB�����RQP������� �DMKGFKKINF��LILL��LILL��LILL������������� �NGFMKGOKLIEF��FGKNOIDN��FGEFHGMDJILL��ODGLLKILL���P �\P!QB�����RQP������� �HDIMF��MJINF��EDIJE��FKIEL�� Q�B ����� ��
����MNFL
����MMLF
����MMEL ��	�WX�Z��
�����	�Y�
��	W����	��	W����	�����W���WX�	�[����V���	WX��Y�
0182<]1%�8#1;<2;��0182<]1%�8#1;<2;�� �̂
�WU_T���UZTÙ�� �̂
�Wa�TS������U�U �̂
Y������U�UZS�S�a��T��I�b���c���S������U�U ��d̀d�S�ZTÙ�� �̂
��aTef���U �̂
WgSd�Sf��ZS�S�a� ���a������IZS�S�a�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� �������!"�!�#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,"���� �����(+-*'�%&'(" )*(+&*(,�./"�.0#123)��4 #55-67'�8&9:("#:'��;-*'�8&9:(" <=>5&:�?(&*"�������)(*=-,�<*-@"���8-"��� )&A(�!�-B�� �CDCC��CDCC��EFGHIDJE��CDCC��KIDLH��LGFMLKDME��JMFCCHDIL��CDCC��LFILHDGJ� �KIFNGJDCC��JCFCCCDCC��HENFNLIDCC��NJCDCC��GFHCCDCC��NEHFNLCDCC��HKMFICCDCC��EGFMGHDCC��GGFCCJDCC���������������OP���Q���������R� �����������!R������SO �S�QP���������S �S��� �O����R����������OR���S � �!ROQS ����� �O���������S O���������O� ������QRO�RR�����Q ������SO��������QS�O��������QOQ�������Q!O���������!�OR�������PSO�S������SSO�� �������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T��������S�����������S���S���S�����������S���S���P���P
����LKEK
����LKKC
����NIHC
����GJIC
����ECLC
����ECHC
����ELIC
����KCLC
����KCNC�U�V�CCCH �W	��������X�
X��YW������
������Z���[�W���[������������\[����W�]����Z�YW����Z	��X���̂�ZW	_WZ���W���	���	�̀ �������WY����X	��[��	a�	����̀ ����W���� �HGNFMHEDCC��JCFCCCDCC��HEKFJGLDCC��NJCDCC��JFMCCDCC��GNLFKINDEM��HKMFICCDCC��EGFMGHDCC��GGFCCJDCC���SQO��P����� �O���������S O���������O  ������S�O!!������Q ������ O��������QS�ORQ������QOPRP�����PROSRQ�P����!�OR�������PSO�S������SSO�� ���� �LLMFCENDCC��CDCC��LLCFCICDNG��CDCC��HFMKEDCL��HCIFHKMDEJ��LJHFCHNDGK��CDCC��HCFEJGDGI�����O�PQ�����������!!O��R�SP����!��R����O�QS������������O�!P������!�O  ������ QP�!����SO��P�PQ��� �O��Q�S!����������OP S�SR� �LHIFIGJDCC��JCFCCCDCC��LMKFGECDII��NJCDCC��HFKCLDKK��HHJFIIIDCH��LGJFJMIDJL��EGFMGHDCC��HNFLJCDJG����RORS ����� �O���������S O�PQ� ����OPS���S��Q�OP R�!���Q �������O!���!!��� �O�P��P!��QOQ�!��!����O�  ��S���S O �R� ���PSO�S�������QO� �� S� �CDCC��CDCC��JEKDCE��CDCC��CDCC��NIFCJEDJG��CDCC��CDCC��CDCC�������������������������� P!��P��������������������������QRO� P� S������������������� �LHIFIGJDCC��JCFCCCDCC��LMEFEKLDJE��NJCDCC��HFKCLDKK��LEKFICMDGE��LGJFJMIDJL��EGFMGHDCC��HNFLJCDJG����RORS ����� �O���������S O�PQ� ����OPS���S��Q�O�R��P���Q �������O!���!!��� �O�P��P!��QOQ�!��!��QRO�!R� ����S O �R� ���PSO�S�������QO� �� S� �GEDCG��CDCC��NEDCL��CDCC��GKDCK��GMDMI��JLDCE��CDCC��GMDNK��SP��S��������S�� ������PQ���S��Q��������S!��!�� R������Q�!Q���R�SQ�� ���P��������S��Q!�
����LKEK
����LKKC
����NIHC
����GJIC
����ECLC
����ECHC
����ELIC
����KCLC
����KCNC
����KCGC X��YW������
������Z���[�W���[������������\[����W�]����Z�YW����Z	��X���̂�ZW	_WZ���W���	���	�̀ �������WY����X	��[2bc0)$218�d�e#)08#�fc8�#?����ef18#e8c#��d�$0;e�23)21;2���)2;f1#��;2g0e2;�������������2bc0)$218�d�e#)08#�fc8�#?����ef18#e8c#��d�$0;e�23)21;2���ef18#e8c#��d�$0;e�23)21;2���ef18#e8c#��d�$0;e�23)21;2���)2;f1#��;2g0e2;�������������2bc0)$218�d�e#)08#�fc8�#?����ef18#e8c#��d�$0;e�23)21;2���ef18#e8c#��d�$0;e�23)21;2���2$)�f?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�f?22�.212<08;������������� [�
�WVhU���V_UVi�� [�
�Wj�UT������V�V [�
X������V�V_T�T�j��U��D�̀���k���T������V�V ��lil�T�_UVi�� [�
��jUmn���V [�
WoTl�Tn��_T�T�j� ���j������D_T�T�j�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� �������!"�!�#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,"���� �����(+-*'�%&'(" )*(+&*(,�./"�.0#123)��4 #55-67'�8&9:("#:'��;-*'�8&9:(" <=>5&:�?(&*"�������)(*=-,�<*-@"���8-"��� )&A(����-B�� �CDEFGHIFJ� �KEFDLEJMJIJJ��JIJJ��JIJJ��JIJJ��LKIDJ��MJCIGG��KJIJJ� �DKENJJIJJ��NMJIJJ��KEJJJIJJ��KEDNFIJJ��KGDEKLCIJJ��KJJIJJ��������������������!������ �O�PP�������� ���QR�������R �������Q���������Q�RS������P�Q�!O���������������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����O���O���O���O���O���O
����LJFJ
����LJFM
����LJMJ
����LJMM
����LJGJ
����LJCL�U�V�JJJD�U�V�JJJD �W	��������X�
��	Y�	����Z����W����[�������X	W���X��Z�[�\Z������X	W���
��W]�[��\����X	W����̂����W[�_W����Z���I��Z�[�\���]������� �KEGNNECKKICH��DKENJJIJJ��NMJIJJ��KEJJJIJJ��KEDNFIJJ��KGDEKLCIJJ��KJJIJJ����QR�������R �������Q���������Q�RS������P�Q�!O������������ �HFDEJHLIKN��KGEKCJIJM��KFKIJM��JIJJ��FLHIFG��KKGEKKNIFD��NJIJJ���PQ�O��� ���S��� ��������S!��SP����PQ��R�S���R����� �CLKEHNDIHF��MEKKLILM��DJCILM��KEJJJIJJ��HNGIMF��FGEJCFIMC��HJIJJ�� Q��!�! ����O�! ���Q���������RP� S��SPQ�OS� O�������� �NGEGFHIGD��JIJJ��JIJJ��JIJJ��JIJJ��JIJJ��JIJJ������������������������������������� �CMMEJCMIKD��MEKKLILM��DJCILM��KEJJJIJJ��HNGIMF��FGEJCFIMC��HJIJJ�� Q��!�! ����O�! ���Q���������RP� S��SPQ�OS� O�������� �FMIFD��HMILG��FJINJ��JIJJ��FJINK��HKIML��NJIJJ��� �!P��S��R���������S��R������ !��R�����
����LJFJ
����LJFM
����LJMJ
����LJMM
����LJGJ
����LJCL ��	Y�	����Z����W����[�������X	W���X��Z�[�\Z������X	W���
��W]�[��\����X	W����̂����W[�_W����Z���I��Z�[�\���]��������W	��������X�
2$)�̀ ?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�̀ ?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�̀ ?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�̀ ?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�̀ ?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�̀ ?22�.212<08;������������� \�
�WVaU���V]UVb�� \�
�Wc�UT������V�V \�
X������V�V]T�T�c��U��I�Z���d���T������V�V ��ebe�T�]UVb�� \�
��cUfg���V \�
WhTe�Tg��]T�T�c� ���c������I]T�T�c�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� �������!"�!�#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,"���� �����(+-*'�%&'(" )*(+&*(,�./"�.0#123)��4 #55-67'�8&9:("#:'��;-*'�8&9:(" <=>5&:�?(&*"�������)(*=-,�<*-@"���8-"��� )&A(����-B�� �CDEFGHIHJ� �FEKGGEHKLIMM��MIMM��CKECFDINK��MIMM��LEHJKIJD��MIMM��MIMM��MIMM��FLKICM��LHHIKC��CMIMM� �NMMIMM��FEFGJECHJIMM��FFGECJGIMM��JLECNFIMM��GEJLKIMM��HKMIMM��FEKMMIMM��FEKMMIMM��FGNEMMMIMM��HMMIMM��������O�P�!�������������OPQ���RS���������PO� ��S���������������������� �R����OO� R��R����� �Q�������! �PO� ������P!��������ROP����������!PR�!�������PRQ������!P�� �����O �������P ��������P ��������!QP��������O���������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����R�����������R���S���S���S���S���S���S���S���S
����CKNM
����JCFM
����GMFM
����GMHM
����GMCM
����GMCK
����GMKM
����GMKK
����GMNM
����GMDG�U�V�MMMH�U�V�MMMH W�X	Y	Z��[�
�\Z����Y�W�X	Y	Z��Y���	���	�]�������YW����[	��Z��	̂ �	����]����Y����W�������[	Y���[��]�W�Z]������[	Y���
��YX�W��Z����[	Y���\�����YW�_Y����]���I��]�W�Z���X������� �FENGFECJLIGL��NMMIMM��FELDGEKCHIGL��FFGECJGIMM��JLECNFIMM��GEJLKIMM��HKMIMM��FEKMMIMM��FEKMMIMM��FGNEMMMIMM��HFCIMM��Q�������! �PSS������QQPR����������P�RQ�!�����!PR�!�������PRQ������!P�� �����O �������P ��������P ��������!QP��������O�R���� �NGJEGLGIKK��FKHIMM��KKJEFHMICN��MIMM��HLEKDHIJN��NEDCKINJ��FKKIGC��MIMM��CGGICJ��FMMECLJILK��FHCIMM��� O�����RO PRS � ����QP�Q��RS��! P SO�RQ��������O�P SO��Q��QPSR �Q����  �!R��������R!!�R������PR���� ���OR���� �GGHEKCHIHJ��CCJIMM��JHLECFHICN��FFGECJGIMM��HGEDJJILC��LEDJGIHH��FGCIMN��FEKMMIMM��FEMMMIKH��GKEKJLIJK��FDMIMM��RR������ ��PR���RS��R�PORS� �����RPQQO�RQ����!PR�!�����O!PS����R���PS�!�OO���!R��Q���P ��������P���� O��! P ���� ���S����� �JHEFNGIDJ��MIMM��JHEFNGIDJ��MIMM��MIMM��MIMM��MIMM��MIMM��MIMM��MIMM��MIMM��������������O P RR� S��O�PQ� ��!������������������������������������������������� �GLMEHJHIKM��CCJIMM��NKGELCHIKG��FFGECJGIMM��HGEDJJILC��LEDJGIHH��FGCIMN��FEKMMIMM��FEMMMIKH��GKEKJLIJK��FDMIMM��RR������ ��PR���RS��RPS�O�!R���O�P�OS�������!PR�!�����O!PS����R���PS�!�OO���!R��Q���P ��������P���� O��! P ���� ���S����� �CFILN��LKIKM��CHILM��MIMM��CCIGJ��JMIHG��CCIKK��MIMM��HHIHM��KFILC��CLIND��� � ���R �����O!��R��O �O���������RR�!������O!��RR�  ��������OO�O��� ���R��R��QS�
����CKNM
����JCFM
����GMFM
����GMHM
����GMCM
����GMCK
����GMKM
����GMKK
����GMNM
����GMDG �\Z����Y�W�X	Y	Z��Y���	���	�]�������YW����[	��Z��	̂ �	����]����Y����W�������[	Y���[��]�W�Z]������[	Y���
��YX�W��Z����[	Y���\�����YW�_Y����]���I��]�W�Z���X�������W�X	Y	Z��[�
à18#̀ 8b#��c�$0;̀ �23)21;2���)2;a1#��;2d0̀2;�������������2eb0)$218�c�̀#)08#�ab8�#?����à18#̀ 8b#��c�$0;̀ �23)21;2���2$)�a?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�a?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�a?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�a?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�a?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�a?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�a?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�a?22�.212<08;������������� Z�
�YVfU���VXUVg�� Z�
�Yh�UT������V�V Z�
[������V�VXT�T�h��U��I�]���i���T������V�V ��jgj�T�XUVg�� Z�
��hUkl���V Z�
YmTj�Tl��XT�T�h� ���h������IXT�T�h�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� �������!"�!�#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,"���� �����(+-*'�%&'(" )*(+&*(,�./"�.0#123)��4 #55-67'�8&9:("#:'��;-*'�8&9:(" <=>5&:�?(&*"�������)(*=-,�<*-@"���8-"��� )&A(����-B�� �CDCC��CDCC��ECFGHGDII��HFEJKDCC��CDCC��CDCC��GLMDML��CDCC��CDCC� �NHMFCCCDCC��HFCCCDCC��NELFICCDCC��HCFGCCDCC��EFGHGFNNCDCC��EJHFEHHDCC��KCFCCCDCC��IKFHNCDCC��KLMDCC��������������OP Q!��R��S!�R!�� P�! �Q����P�RS�����������������������O! � !������������������� �Q� P���������P����������!P���������RPQ��������!OPO���������PO�������!QQP��������O!�PQQ�������R�P��������S�P���������SP�Q������S! �����QP����������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T��������O�����������O�����������O���S���S���S���S���S
����ELKL
����GMJC
����MENC
����MEGC
����MEGH
����LCEC
����LCNC
����LCGC
����LCGM�U�V�CCCG W�XW�YZ��W�[�������\�
\��[Y������
�WZ����Y�]Y�W���	Z	̂\�W�_����
������	�]�̀ Y[��Y���	���	�]�������Y[����\	��Z��	a�	����]����Y����[�������\	Y���\��]�[�Z]������\	Y��� �EFCKEFKKHDCC��HFCCCDCC��NGKFLMCDCC��HCFGCCDCC��EFGLCFHMGDCC��EJHFEHHDCC��KCFCCCDCC��IKFHNCDCC��KLMDCC���P�S�PSS�������P����������!P���������SP�����������P! ��������PO�������!QQP��������  �P� O������R�P��������S�P���������SP�Q������S! �����QP������� �GNJFLMGDCC��EFCGKDCC��HCJFEKMDKN��KFMJNDJC��EFCJLFLJGDHC��CDCC��MEFHIHDNI��MHFIMEDMJ��NCNDJC��OQRP! O������P�OS����� SPS� ��O��SPOS��  ���QSPSQ���O��SP RQ�R���R��P�SR��R��OO�PR�S��O�������� �P����Q��� �P� �� R��Q�Q�R�������� �JGGFLHKDCC��LMHDCC��EGHFIJGDEI��EEFKNJDGC��GHCFHKLDKC��EJHFEHHDCC��HKFIHIDJN��HMFGIKDGG��MLEDGC��ROOP!�S�����! ������ �P��O�SR��!P �!�O ��SQP��!�SR����PSQR�O���Q��P��Q�SO����!P � �!R���R�P���������SP����RQ��� PO�S�OO�� !��O���QP������� �JGEFINLDCC��CDCC��EKFCMLDNK��CDCC��HFLIGDNE��CDCC��CDCC��CDCC��CDCC��RO�P�Q!�����������������Q ��������P��!�QS���������������P!�O�Q�������������������������������� �NFEKLDCC��LMHDCC��EHGFICGDIL��EEFKNJDGC��GEIFNEMDGL��EJHFEHHDCC��HKFIHIDJN��HMFGIKDGG��MLEDGC��QP�S!�����! ������ �P��O�SR��!P�R!�O ��R PO���OS����PSQR�O���Q��P��Q�SO����RPR���R ���R�P���������SP����RQ��� PO�S�OO�� !��O���QP������� �GCDNL��MHDGC��MLDCL��GEDLK��IEDKC��CDCC��JGDCL��JIDGN��NNDLH��O��Q!�� ��O��� O�����O������R��  ��O��!S��RR�����S��QO��������RO��!��R��OQ��QQ�!��������
����ELKL
����GMJC
����MENC
����MEGC
����MEGH
����LCEC
����LCNC
����LCGC
����LCGM
����LCMC \��[Y������
�WZ����Y�]Y�W���	Z	̂\�W�_����
������	�]�̀ Y[��Y���	���	�]�������Y[����\	��Z��	a�	����]����Y����[�������\	Y���2bc0)$218�d�e#)08#�fc8�#?����ef18#e8c#��d�$0;e�23)21;2���)2;f1#��;2g0e2;�������������2bc0)$218�d�e#)08#�fc8�#?����ef18#e8c#��d�$0;e�23)21;2���)2;f1#��;2g0e2;�������������)2;f1#��;2g0e2;�������������ef18#e8c#��d�$0;e�23)21;2���2$)�f?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�f?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�f?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�f?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�f?22�.212<08;������������� Z�
�YVhU���VÛVi�� Z�
�Yj�UT������V�V Z�
\������V�VT̂�T�j��U��D�]���k���T������V�V ��lil�T�ÛVi�� Z�
��jUmn���V Z�
YoTl�Tn��T̂�T�j� ���j������DT̂�T�j�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� �������!"�!�#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,"���� �����(+-*'�%&'(" )*(+&*(,�./"�.0#123)��4 #55-67'�8&9:("#:'��;-*'�8&9:(" <=>5&:�?(&*"�������)(*=-,�<*-@"���8-"��� )&A(��B�-C�� �DEFGHIJHK� �LFMEGFMLNJOO��OJOO��LLOJLO��DFOINJEO��GOJOO� �GFOOOJOO��LFIEIJOO��ELIFGMOJOO��LLIJOO�����������P� ��Q���B����� ��P Q �����Q� PBR�������� �������S����S����S����S����S����R���R���R
����HOIO
����HOII
����HOKO
����HOMH�T�U�OOOE�T�U�OOOE V�WV�XY��V�Z�������[�
[��\�Z�Y\������[	X���
��X]�Z��Y����[	X���V�����XZ�̂X����\���J��\�Z�Y���]������� �GFKHIFMHNJOO��GFOOOJOO��LFIEIJOO��ELIFGMOJOO��LGHJOO���P Q �����Q� PBR�������B!���� �LFOIMFENMJNM��OJOO��HKGJHM��LGOFGKNJKE��DOEJOO��!_B�!R���B�PB_��_Q����Q���� �DFKGNFEDMJLL��GFOOOJOO��DFIMDJOL��DHIFODLJGK��DGIJOO���P R�������! P����B_���B ���� �KKLFNNLJKH��OJOO��OJOO��OJOO��OJOO������������������� �HNEFKEIJIG��GFOOOJOO��DFIMDJOL��DHIFODLJGK��DGIJOO���P R�������! P����B_���B ���� �IIJNO��OJOO��GNJMM��IEJDK��EGJID��B��RR�� Q��_��QB� ��
����HOIO
����HOII
����HOKO
����HOMH [��\�Z�Y\������[	X���
��X]�Z��Y����[	X���V�����XZ�̂X����\���J��\�Z�Y���]�������V�WV�XY��V�Z�������[�
2$)�̀ ?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�̀ ?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�̀ ?22�.212<08;������������� Y�
�XUaT���U]TUb�� Y�
�Xc�TS������U�U Y�
[������U�U]S�S�c��T��J�\���d���S������U�U ��ebe�S�]TUb�� Y�
��cTfg���U Y�
XhSe�Sg��]S�S�c� ���c������J]S�S�c�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� �������!"�!�#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,"���� �����(+-*'�%&'(" )*(+&*(,�./"�.0#123)��4 #55-67'�8&9:("#:'��;-*'�8&9:(" <=>5&:�?(&*"�������)(*=-,�<*-@"���8-"��� )&A(��B�-C�� �DEDD��FGHIJKJELM��DEDD��DEDD��HIGMNEDM��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD��GDMEMD�OGGPELPQ �GIHDDEDD��GIHMNIPHGEDD��FJHIKGNEDD��GDHIHHHEDD��FFJILJGEDD��FMNIJDFEDD��MDDEDD��KIDDDEDD��GINDDEDD��NMNIHLMEDD��������RBST���U���B�SU�R�BT��������������TS�RB��R����������������������R�R��V�� �� W�B����� ��ST��������ST��S��B������S�TUSRBR������!TSU�B�������TSTTT�������!S�!�������RBS!�������R�������US���������SB�������BRBST�R�����U� �������X����X����X����X����X����X����X����X����X����X����B�������B�������R���R���R���R���R���R���R���R
����NPHD
����PFFD
����PFFG
����JDFD
����JDKD
����JDND
����JDNP
����JDPD
����JDPP
����JDHD�Y�Z�DDDP [�\[�]̂ ��]	��������_�
�[̂ ����]�\���	]̀ �	��]�	��a�	�b�a������]���	���	�a�������]̀ ����_	��̂��	c�	����a����]�����̀������_	]���_��a�̀ �̂ a������_	]���
��]d�̀��̂ ����_	]���[�����]̀ �e]����a���E��a�̀ �̂ ���d������� �GIHDDEDD��KIKGMIKKNEDD��PGFINHNEDD��GDHIHHHEDD��FFJILJGEDD��FMNIJDFEDD��MDDEDD��KIDDDEDD��GINDDEDD��NMNIHLMEDD���ST��������ST��S�TT������S��TS�TR����� ��SBTB�������TSTTT�������!S�!�������RBS!�������R�������US���������SB�������BRBST�R�����UU!���� �FIKPGEDD��JJHIPPLEFG��HJIJJPEDH��DEDD��KHILHFEPH��FKDIKNNEHL��GMMEFK��DEDD��JFLEHD��GNLIJGFENK���SU ������B!BS����BR�� ��SUU �TB��T!S!! ��T��������UTS�T�� T���U�SUBB�T����RR��U��������!���T����B�S!���BU���UB���� �FIGNMEDD��GIKKFILLHEMM��NPFINHMEJN��GDHIHHHEDD��MKIDKDENN��PNIPPHEKK��PFFEML��KIDDDEDD��FINMGEND��GKHILPHEPL���S�BR������S��RS�BB� ����S��US�U��UT��B �SBTR�!B����TSTTT�����RUS�U��BB�� BS  T�UU�� ���R���US���������SBR��B����UTS� T� ����� ���� �DEDD��HJILGLENK��LHINDDEDD��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD��������������T!S����BU���TSB������������������������������������������������������ �FIGNMEDD��GIGHGIDNJENP��KLPIDHMEJN��GDHIHHHEDD��MKIDKDENN��PNIPPHEKK��PFFEML��KIDDDEDD��FINMGEND��GKHILPHEPL���S�BR������S��RS�BB� ����S�UBS��B�!U��U� S�TR�!B����TSTTT�����RUS�U��BB�� BS  T�UU�� ���R���US���������SBR��B����UTS� T� ����� ���� �PGEDD��GJEJN��FKENG��DEDD��KDEHJ��LDENJ��KHEDG��DEDD��KMEGK��PFEFP�� ������U��BT���!�BB���U�B���������U��T!�����B!��UT�����������UR��U�� ��� ��U!� U�
����NPHD
����PFFD
����PFFG
����JDFD
����JDKD
����JDND
����JDNP
����JDPD
����JDPP
����JDHD
����JDMJ �[̂ ����]�\���	]̀ �	��]�	��a�	�b�a������]���	���	�a�������]̀ ����_	��̂��	c�	����a����]�����̀������_	]���_��a�̀ �̂ a������_	]���
��]d�̀��̂ ����_	]���[�����]̀ �e]����fg18#f8h#��i�$0;f�23)21;2���)2;g1#��;2j0f2;�������������fg18#f8h#��i�$0;f�23)21;2���2kh0)$218�i�f#)08#�gh8�#?����2$)�g?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�g?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�g?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�g?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�g?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�g?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�g?22�.212<08;�������������2$)�g?22�.212<08;������������� �̂
�]ZlY���ZdYZm�� �̂
�]n�YX������Z�Z �̂
_������Z�ZdX�X�n��Y��E�a���o���X������Z�Z ��pmp�X�dYZm�� �̂
��nYqr���Z �̂
]sXp�Xr��dX�X�n� ���n������EdX�X�n�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� �������!"�!�#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,"���� �����(+-*'�%&'(" )*(+&*(,�./"�.0#123)��4 #55-67'�8&9:("#:'��;-*'�8&9:(" <=>5&:�?(&*"�������)(*=-,�<*-@"���8-"��� )&A(�� �-B�� �CDEFGHEIJD� �DKFDHLFCGLILL��KMMFDHCIEK� �MFGGCFLHGILL��HLILL� �MDJILL����N����N�O�N�P����N�
����ELGE�Q�P�LLLJ�Q�P�LLLJ R�OR�ST��S	��������U�
V���I��V�W�T���X������� �DJFMEGFLCMIYL��HFGJHFEYHILL��MMEILL� �KLFEKEFEDMIYD��KFHGHFDYKIJY��KMHILL� �KHFHYGFKMEIEG��MFMYLFYLDIHM��DLJILL� �KFMKLFGHLIMD��KHCFKDYIHM��LILL� �KMFKCYFDEEICC��MFDDHFJYJILL��DLJILL� �HMILL��MLIJY��MEIJM�
����ELGE V���I��V�W�T���X�������R�OR�ST��S	��������U�
����Z��������[����N\\�Q����[N]�����̂����_���P�PQ�����S\\�Q����N̂��������_\�_���I T�
�SP̀Q���PXQPa�� T�
�S\�QN������P�P T�
U������P�PXN�N�\��Q��I�V���b���N������P�P ��_a_�N�XQPa�� T�
��\Q[ �̂��P T�
ScN_�N̂��XN�N�\� ���\������IXN�N�\�



���������������	
 ����������	���������������	����������� �  ��!"# �$%&'()�*+),'+)-" ������ �  ),.+(�&'()" *+),'+)-�/0"�/1$2342&��5�$66.78(�9':;)"$;(��<.+(�9':;)" 3=>6';�?)'+"� �  ��*)+=.-�3+.@"���9."�� *'A)���.B���CDEFGHIJEH� �HHFKIGFKLDJLL��������������������������������#M������������NOP� ����Q�������������������������#PO#�� #����������������#�M���!���������������M ������ P��M������������������������������������!��M����������MOP�� ��O������������������������� ��P#��PO�O����� P !#������#�P��������M!�P��������MP �������MP�������� ��������M P ���������P �#�������P���������P��������#�P��������M�P���������M#PO ������OP��������#���������P�������� P��������OP��������#�P���������������������������� �P����������OP�O������ �P�������� �P���������P� �P��������������������#��P���������P�M�P!M��������R�1()@�����1()@���O�1()@���!�1()@�����1()@�� M 1()@�� ��1()@�����1()@� ���1()@�  ��1()@�   O1()@� M��1()@� M��1()@� #��1()@� #��1()@� #��1()@� #��1()@� �##1()@� ���1()@� �!�1()@� ���1()@� ���1()@� ���1()@� ���1()@� ���1()@� ���1()@� ���1()@� O��1()@�M���1()@�M�O!1()@�#�O!1()@���M�1()@��!!!���S�LLLH���S�LLLH TU�U	VW��X�
TU�U	VW��X�
Y$��*Z*Y9?�9$[Y<Z9\Y�*?%9�12��1Y4�Z3�9$[Y<129YY<9�]�*Y2$�9?�Z2�*Z*�9$[3$2̂ \1<Y<9$[�̂Z��Ŷ 9Z�3YY<�̂Y_�3YY<&Z��̀ $&Y2�3YY<4̂�94Y�]�Ŷ Y$91Z2�3YY<�Y2Y$��<Ya1̂Y<�5�Z9\Y��Zab9�1<�̂\$�Y<P�Z9\Y��Zab9?Z49\�<Y�Z9\Y��Zab9�*Z�$%<�3Z�$�12��5�Z9\Y��Zab9129YY<9�]�Y$212�<Y29$��Z3��$2&31Y�&�4<Y�3YY<Ẑ%%1<<1Z2<&Z���1̂Y2<Y<<9YY9�Z*Y212��*Y%19<*Y%19<312Y<�]�3Z3Y19Y&�/$1�<$�Y�Z3��$2&<$�Y�Z3�Yc41*%Y29Y342&�Z3�*1Z�?Y$�Y[*��139<�]�&Z2$91Z2<$1%�5�Y�$9Y&�*$?%Y29<Z9\Y�42̂ �$<<131Y&�YaY24Y<129Y342&�YaY24Y<%Z9�$�Y�9$[Z9\Y�<9$9Y�$1&�Y2Y$��3Y&Y$��$1&129Y342&�9$2<3Y<$**Z*�3&�/$�$2̂ Y �HDFKHIFILGJLL���P#��PO�O����� P !#������#�P��������M!�P��������MP �������MP�������� ��������M P ���������P �#�������P���������P��������#�P��������M�P���������M#PO ������OP��������#���������P�������� P��������OP��������#�P���������������������������� �P����������OP�O������ �P�������� �P���������P� �P���������P���������POMOP���������#�P O!������P�M�P!M�����dCDEFGHIJEHe������������������������������N#M����QN�����Q�OP� �����������������������������N#PO#�� #Q������������N��#�M�QN!�����QN������QNM ����QN P��M���Q������������������������������N�!��M�Q������N�MOP�� ��OQ������������������������ �HLFEKfFggfJIL���P#��PO�O����� P OM� �����#P#�#�  ��M!�P�M��M����������P�#�������O�������M P��#������������MPO#������������� PO#�������#PO�������O�P!O!�! ��#P�#������## �M����P##������ P� ������OP���������#P����������P� ���������������P�M!�MM���OPM#�������������MP � �� ���������MOP�� ��O���P���������POMOP���������#�P O!���������� �GFKgDFLGCJGL��������������� �P�!���O�N�M��M�Q�MP ��������PO� ������#����� M��!!����P �#����NMPO#����Q��P�������� �P��!�!�����P�!M�#!��#�POM���O��#P�������N# �M�Q�!P��������M������N������Q�M�P## ����N��P� ����QN������QN�M!�MMQ��P����������OP�O�������P�#��OO�� �P��������MO�PO#��M ���������������������P�M�P!M����� �IHJfg����������!!��M��O��� �������!��������#������!M�����!!�!����������MO�#���������M �����#!�M������ ���#!�OO�������!��#M��!��O�������� �����M �M������������������� ���O���!��������������� ���������� � ������������������������������������J�h���i	������	�j�k��l ����J�h���im�Sn��mR�R�j� ��knk�R�m�Sn�� o�
VSp�l��Sm�Sn�� o�
	������	�j�k��l o�
m�Sn��mR�R�j� ���j���	�j�k��SmR�R�j�



���������������	
 ����������	���������������	����������� �  ��!"# �$%&'()�*+),'+)-" ������ �  ),.+(�&'()" *+),'+)-�/0"�/1$2342&��5�$66.78(�9':;)"$;(��<.+(�9':;)" 3=>6';�?)'+"� �  ��*)+=.-�3+.@"���9."�� *'A)� �.B���CDEFGHIC� �FDJKCDLILHLL��������������������M #������������ MN��!��������# ������NO#�#�#���� ����������������������������� ��O�� O���������O���������������� O����������O���������O��������MO��������MO��������!�O��������MO���������O �������������������M�MO����������P�1()@��� �1()@�����1()@�����1()@� ���1()@� ���1()@� #��1()@� �#�1()@� ���1()@� ���1()@� �!�1()@� �!�1()@� ���1()@���M�1()@��!!!���Q�LLLK���Q�LLLK �R	��������S�
�R	��������S�
<$�T<�9$U<$3T9?�12<*TV91W2�3TT<&T%W�191W2�*T%19<XW212��3TT<*�$2212��/W$&�3TT<129TT<9�Y�T$212�<�1VT2<T<O�W9ZT*T%19<�5�VT9��W3�WVV4*$2V?/41�&12��Y�$�9T$91W2�*T%19<*T%19<31T�$�$%�*T%19<T342&�W3�*1W�?T$�TU*�129T342&�9$2<3T<$**W*�3&�/$�$2VT �FDJELDC[KHLL���O�� O���������O���������������� O����������O���������O��������MO��������MO��������!�O��������MO���������O �������������M�O!M �����M�MO�������\CDEFGHIC]������������������M̂ #���_�̂����_ ̂MN��!_������#̂ ����_N̂O#�#�#�_�̂ ����_������������������������ �JJCDILCHKF��M��O��������������#�������O#�!�����MO� �������O�  ����� O#��������O��M� ���##O��M�M����ON��������N������N!#�����M�O!M ���������� �FDLFFDJGKHGC���#�O !�������O�����������������O�!�������ON�������MON���M#��� �������OMM������#�OM!�������O�#�������O� �����N̂!#���_�������M�MO������� �̀LHGG��M��������������MM�����M���M�� ���  �#���N ��������##��#N��M��� �������������������������������������H�a���b	������	�c�d��e ����H�a���bf�Qg��fP�P�c� ��dgd�P�f�Qg�� h�
RQi�e��Qf�Qg�� h�
	������	�c�d��e h�
f�Qg��fP�P�c� ���c���	�c�d��QfP�P�c�



���������������	
 ����������	���������������	����������� �  ��!"# �$%&'()�*+),'+)-" ������ �  ),.+(�&'()" *+),'+)-�/0"�/1$2342&��5�$66.78(�9':;)"$;(��<.+(�9':;)" 3=>6';�?)'+"� �  ��*)+=.-�3+.@"���9."�� *'A)�B�.C���DEFGHH� �IJKLLJEKHGMM���������������!���������������� ������������������������� ��N#�BNB� �����!������� �N��������BN��������!N���������������N�����������������N����������O�1()@�����1()@� �P�1()@� �P 1()@� �PB1()@� #��1()@� ���1()@� ���1()@���B�1()@��!!!���Q�MMME���Q�MMME R�S	T	U��V�
R�S	T	U��V�
W$��*X*W9?�9$YW<ZX��WZ91X2�3WW<�1/$?�312W<*12912��W[W24W129WW<9�\�W$212�<W342&�X3�*1X�?W$�WY*�<?<9W%��$29<129W342&�9$2<3W<$**X*�3&�/$�$2ZW �IJF]DJKDEGI]���N#�BNB� �����!������� �N��������BN��������!N����������������N�#!�����!!N�P ������ �N�������D̂EFGHH_�������������̀!���a�������̀���� a������������������������ �IJKEHJFEbGIL���N#�BNB� �������#� �����N����P����N��!�� �� N��P�PB����P�������N#P!�����!!N�P ���������� �IbKJLbDGLD���������!���B����NPP!� ����NPP��PP���NP!������̀�P���a��N��������������� �N������� �LIGEI��������������!���P�� ��#������ B�#B�����������#�!��������������������G�c���d	������	�e�f��g ����G�c���dS�Qh��SO�O�e� ��fhf�O�S�Qh�� U�
TQi�g��QS�Qh�� U�
	������	�e�f��g U�
S�Qh��SO�O�e� ���e���	�e�f��QSO�O�e�



���������������	
 ����������	���������������	����������� �  ��!"# �$%&'()�*+),'+)-" ������ �  ),.+(�&'()" *+),'+)-�/0"�/1$2342&��5�$66.78(�9':;)"$;(��<.+(�9':;)" 3=>6';�?)'+"� �  ��*)+=.-�3+.@"���9."�� *'A)�#�.B���CDCEFG� �HIJDKIJHCEGG���������������#����������������������������� ��LMN�L �!�������!LN���������L���������L��������������������#M�L �N�������O�1()@�����1()@� N��1()@� #��1()@� ���1()@� ���1()@���N�1()@��!!!���P�GGGD���P�GGGD Q�RQ�ST��Q�UV�������W�
Q�RQ�ST��Q�UV�������W�
X$��*Y*X9?�9$ZX<<X[1\X�5�Y9]X��Y[̂9�129XX<9�_�X$212�<<$�X�Y3�<\$*�_�XZ\X<<X342&�Y3�*1Y�?X$�XZ*�129X342&�9$2<3X<$**Y*�3&�/$�$2\X �KIKJJIC̀DEGG���LMN�L �!�������!LN���������L���������L���������������##L!N������#M�L �N����aCDCEFGb������������c�#����d������������������������ �HICCDIeKFEDH���LMN�L �!�����NM!L#M�� ��� L!�������M�!������L�� ������##L!N����������� �̀fKIJHJEFJ����������!LM N��N���NL�M �M����M�����c�L�� ���d�������#M�L �N���� �JfEJe�������������#�������M���#������������������������������E�g���h	������	�i�j��k ����E�g���hl�Pm��lO�O�i� ��jmj�O�l�Pm�� T�
SPn�k��Pl�Pm�� T�
	������	�i�j��k T�
l�Pm��lO�O�i� ���i���	�i�j��PlO�O�i�



���������������	
 ����������	���������������	����������� �  ��!"# �$%&'()�*+),'+)-" ������ �  ),.+(�&'()" *+),'+)-�/0"�/1$2342&��5�$66.78(�9':;)"$;(��<.+(�9':;)" 3=>6';�?)'+"� �  ��*)+=.-�3+.@"���9."�� *'A)���.B���CDEFGDCHII� �JEFJGKFCIKHKK��EFKLCHCC� �LFIICFKGIHKK���������������������M�N����������������������������� ��#�M  #����� M� NM��������#M��������� M�����������������MN #������������N�M����������O�P�O�Q����O�1()@�����1()@��� �1()@� N��1()@� #��1()@� ���1()@�N���1()@���N�1()@��!!!���Q�KKKD���Q�KKKD R�PR�ST��S	��������U�
R�PR�ST��S	��������U�
V$��*W*V9?�9$XV<<$�V<�9$X<VY1ZV�5�W9[V��WY\9�129VV<9�]�V$212�<V342&�W3�*1W�?V$�VX*�Z[1*<�*W�$%129V342&�9$2<3V<$**W*�3&�/$�$2ZV �JGF̂ILF_̂EHÊ��GFILCFIGKHKK���#�M  #����� M� NM��������#M��������� M��������������N��M��#��������M�� ������N�M�������C̀DEFGDCHIIaÈFKLCHCCa������������������b�M�N����c������������������������ �ÊF_L_FGDEHED��JFJLCFD_CHDL���#�M  #�����! �M� ��!���������NM�!���d��NM�!���������������M�� ���������� �CFIGGFDJKHKJ��JFCKKFJGLHĜ���������M�!�M#� �����#M��������dM!�N�! �bNM�!����c�N��M��#������������N�M������� �̂JHLI��GCHJG����������N��N��������� d�����������������������������������ef��������g����Ohh����i�gOj�����k����l���Q�Q������Shh������Ok�����i��lh�l��iH����H�m���n	������	�h�l��i ����H�m���no�Qp��oO�O�h� ��lpl�O�o�Qp�� T�
SQq�i��Qo�Qp�� T�
	������	�h�l��i T�
o�Qp��oO�O�h� ���h���	�h�l��QoO�O�h�



Run date: 19-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 1

PAGE 1

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

ABVI - GOODWILL AB 157170 4003 GOODWILL SENIORS NUTRITION PROGRAM 102.57
AB 157192 IN0012568 BILLING FOR SENIORS JUNE 2022 MEALS 2,666.40

VENDOR TOTAL 2,768.97

ACIA CONSTRUCTION LLC PJS 157184 1740 TFP PICKLEBALL FENCE AND POSTS 7,910.00

VENDOR TOTAL 7,910.00

ADAMS LECLAIR LLP BWL 157189 51081 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED 240.00

VENDOR TOTAL 240.00

BADER AB 157154 072022/BILLYJOEL JULY 22 PERFORMANCE FOR SUMMER CONCERT S 1,200.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,200.00

BEAM MACK SALES & SERVICE PJS 157204 358168R SENSOR 175.51
PJS 157207 355418R TRUCK 457 2,162.80
PJS 157207 CM355418R CORE CREDIT -880.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,458.31

BRIGHTON MOWER SERV., INC PJS 157218 102500 MOWER BLADES 285.45

VENDOR TOTAL 285.45

CCP INDUSTRIES INC PJS 157221 3060371 TSHIRTS, SWEATSHIRTS 502.50
PJS 157221 3060485 TSHIRTS, SWEATSHIRTS 14.38

VENDOR TOTAL 516.88

COSCO AB 157157 072022/COSCO AUGUST 12 PERFORMANCE FOR SUMMER CONCERT 800.00



Run date: 19-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 2

PAGE 2

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 800.00

DADY AB 157155 072022/DADY JULY 29 PERFORMANCE FOR SUMMER CONCERT S 800.00

VENDOR TOTAL 800.00

DADY BROTHERS MUSIC AB 157196 2200 MUSICAL PERFORMANCE ON 8/16 FOR SENIORS 150.00

VENDOR TOTAL 150.00

DOLOMITE PRODUCTS CO INC PJS 157091 1069398 CR-1 107.64
PJS 157091 1069395 CR-1 311.16
PJS 157091 1069362 CR-1 2,040.29
PJS 157213 1070401 ROOSEVELT RD 5,034.52
PJS 157213 1070683 ROOSEVELT RD 676.21
PJS 157046 1068367 CR-1 580.92

VENDOR TOTAL 8,750.74

EDP, KGS, LLC AB 157201 072022/SOCCERSHOTS JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR SOCCER 2,792.79

VENDOR TOTAL 2,792.79

GENESEE WATERWAY CENTER AB 157195 072022/TWIST JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENTS FOR KIDS K 1,687.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,687.00

GRAINGER, INC. PJS 157217 9365615542 FUSES 87.78

VENDOR TOTAL 87.78

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO INC. AB 157164 9326971292 ELECTRICAL NEEDED FOR EVENT 74.55
AB 157164 9327034950 ELECTRICAL NEEDED FOR EVENT 365.17



Run date: 19-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 3

PAGE 3

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 439.72

HADLOCK'S ACE HARDWARE PJS 157202 001446 MAP GAS 31.98
PJS 157215 001462 ATHLETIC FIELD MARKING PAINT 1,230.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,261.98

HANSON AGGREGATES NEW YORK LLC PJS 157206 4155114 GENERAL PATCH 350.80
PJS 157206 4156045 GENERAL PATCH 365.40
PJS 157206 4156997 GENERAL PATCH 718.02
PJS 157209 4156996 CRANSTON 1,702.25
PJS 157208 4155113 FLETCHER RD 410.52
PJS 157208 4156044 FLETCHER RD 328.81

VENDOR TOTAL 3,875.80

HILLYARD, INC. PJS 157198 604805502 BAGS 870.04
PJS 157200 604802333 FLOOR CLEANING SUPPLIES 254.42
PJS 157200 604805501 FLOOR CLEANING SUPPLIES 220.65

VENDOR TOTAL 1,345.11

HOLT AB 157168 072022/HOLT AUGUST 17 CONCERT FOR KIDS 600.00

VENDOR TOTAL 600.00

HOME DEPOT AB 157180 072022/HOME DEPOT SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM 2,041.30
PJS 157210 1015611 MAILBOX POST 352.76
PJS 157188 1021984 BRASS PLUG 3.17
PJS 157188 1021860 PAINT SUPPLIES PARK SQ BRIDGE 167.70
PJS 157214 7022506 SAFETY GLASSES 22.97

VENDOR TOTAL 2,587.90



Run date: 19-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 4

PAGE 4

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

HYNES CONCRETE CONTRACTOR INCORPORATED PJS 157220 S15231 FLETCHER 26,960.47

VENDOR TOTAL 26,960.47

INTIVITY, INC. AB 157159 1793905-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES 22.16
AB 157159 1790922-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES 217.80

VENDOR TOTAL 239.96

JESSIE HOLLENBECK - PETTY CASH AB 157174 072022/PETTYCASH2 OFFICE SUPPLIES 32.77

VENDOR TOTAL 32.77

JURUS BWL 157222 2022-005 VIDEOTAPING AND EDITING 400.00

VENDOR TOTAL 400.00

KONA ICE OF GENESEE VALLEY AB 157162 000168KI AFTER SCHOOL END OF THE YEAR TREAT 329.28

VENDOR TOTAL 329.28

LEWIS AB 157169 072022/LEWIS JULY 20 CONCERT FOR KIDS 500.00

VENDOR TOTAL 500.00

LEWIS GENERAL TIRES, INC. PJS 157211 153689 TIRE REPAIR 473 846.88
PJS 157211 153688 TIRE REPAIR 473 16.50

VENDOR TOTAL 863.38

LOWES CREDIT SERVICES PJS 157199 32134 CLEANING SUPPLIES 107.22



Run date: 19-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 5

PAGE 5

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 107.22

MCCLIVE ENTERPRISES, LLC AB 157152 PITTSFORD-02-2022 SOUND SERVICES FOR SUMMER CONCERT SERIES 1,200.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,200.00

MILLER AB 157194 072022/PMILLER JULY 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR CHRISTM 63.00

VENDOR TOTAL 63.00

MOFFETT TURF EQUIPMENT, INC. PJS 157185 01-339423 PULLEY 39.75

VENDOR TOTAL 39.75

MURPHY PJS 157182 07182022 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 443.75

VENDOR TOTAL 443.75

NAPA AUTO PARTS PJS 157205 6917-027186 CIRCUIT BREAKER, TAPE 40.73

VENDOR TOTAL 40.73

NATIONAL RECREATION & PARKS ASSOCIATION AB 157161 622/112322 NRPA 2022 RENEWAL MEMBERSHIP DUES 675.00

VENDOR TOTAL 675.00

NGUYENTORIA EG 157172 07142022 SMALL CLAIMS MAILING 7.85

VENDOR TOTAL 7.85

NOCO ENERGY CORP. PJS 157223 12380213 300.5 FUEL 1,139.64



Run date: 19-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 6

PAGE 6

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 1,139.64

PARTY CITY INC AB 157179 96656 SUPPLIES PURCHASED FOR EVENT 50.00

VENDOR TOTAL 50.00

PAULSEN AB 157153 072022/PAULSEN AUGUST 3 CONCERT FOR KIDS 500.00

VENDOR TOTAL 500.00

PENNY LANE PRINTING AB 157166 221368 SUMMER CONCERT SERIES POSTERS 50.00
AB 157166 221579 SUMMER CONCERT SERIES POSTERS 49.30

VENDOR TOTAL 99.30

PFEIFER AB 157156 072022/PFEIFER AUGUST 5 PERFORMANCE FOR SUMMER CONCERT 700.00

VENDOR TOTAL 700.00

PITTSFORD AUTO SERVICE, INC. AB 157176 86746 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 663.95

VENDOR TOTAL 663.95

PLUG & PAY TECHNOLOGIES AB 157158 2022070200321112138 PITTS REC 15.00
AB 157158 2022070200321112139 PITTS WEB 61.65

VENDOR TOTAL 76.65

PMG PIZZA LLC AB 157175 072022/SALVATORES2 PIZZA PROVIDED FOR THURSDAY MOVIE 98.10

VENDOR TOTAL 98.10



Run date: 19-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 7

PAGE 7

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

R.M. PUTNEY & ASSOCIATES, INC AB 157216 4184 COMMERICAL ORGANICS PICKUP FOR AUGUST 20 60.00

VENDOR TOTAL 60.00

REGIONAL DISTRIBUTORS INC PJS 157190 S1914214.001 DISINFECTANT WIPES 357.00

VENDOR TOTAL 357.00

ROCHESTER ASPHALT MATERIAL, INC. PJS 157181 1069208 CR-1 1,089.13

VENDOR TOTAL 1,089.13

RP FEDDER CORP PJS 157197 122232 FURNACE FILTERS 232.16

VENDOR TOTAL 232.16

SEABREEZE PARK AB 157193 8621 SUMMER FUN FIELD TRIP 1,144.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,144.00

SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY , LLC PJS 157183 121382714-001 IRRIGATION VALVE 75.61

VENDOR TOTAL 75.61

STATE COMPTROLLER BWL 157225 2636690-2022-06-01 JUNE COURT FINES AND FEES 1,084.25

VENDOR TOTAL 1,084.25

STRONG NATIONAL MUSEUM OF PLAY AB 157171 36 SUMMER FUN FIELD TRIP 935.00

VENDOR TOTAL 935.00

SWANK MOTION PICTURES INC AB 157160 RG1873693 MOVIES PROVIDED FOR OUTDOOR MOVIES 120.00



Run date: 19-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 8

PAGE 8

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 120.00

TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS AB 157173 5809227 COPIER BILLING FOR 6/1/2022-6/30/2022 153.12

VENDOR TOTAL 153.12

TRANE PJS 157191 312735100 REPAIR TO TRACER PANEL 460.00

VENDOR TOTAL 460.00

VAN BORTEL FORD PJS 157187 403814 TRAILER PLUG 28.67

VENDOR TOTAL 28.67

VETERINARY SPECIALISTS & EMERGENCY SERVICES BWL 157167 362937 BOARDING FEE'S FOR DOG ON 05/20/2022 - 0 45.87

VENDOR TOTAL 45.87

VICTOR POWER EQUIPMENT PJS 157203 303157 POLE SAW 325.03
PJS 157212 303520 NARROW V-BELT 72.03
PJS 157219 303512 CLIMBING SUPPLIES 246.35

VENDOR TOTAL 643.41

VILLAGE OF PITTSFORD BWL 157226 2636690-2022-06-01 JUNE COURT FINES AND FEES 225.00

VENDOR TOTAL 225.00

VP SUPPLY CORP. AB 157165 5022515 SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR TOWN EVENT 60.32
AB 157165 5017056 SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR TOWN EVENT 935.04



Run date: 19-JUL-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 9

PAGE 9

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 995.36

W. B. MASON CO., INC. BWL 157224 230954515 BUSINESS TWO WAY RADIOS 639.98

VENDOR TOTAL 639.98

WEGMANS FOOD MARKETS INC AB 157177 072022/WEGMANSSRS WEGMANS SENIORS BILLING JUNE 2022 863.05
AB 157178 072022/WEGMANSREC RECREATION WEGMANS BILLING FOR JUNE 2022 423.98

VENDOR TOTAL 1,287.03

WEST FIRE SYSTEMS, INC. PJS 157227 71462 ANNUAL FIRE ALARM TEST & INSPECTION 547.00

VENDOR TOTAL 547.00

WINDY CITY NOVELTIES AB 157163 2182528 SUPPLIES FOR SWEETHEART DANCE 135.25

VENDOR TOTAL 135.25

REPORT TOTAL 85,047.07

END OF REPORT



  

 

 
 
 

 

Town of Pittsford Insurance  

 

 Brown & Brown Consulting Services      July 19, 2022 

 

This year the Town of Pittsford and Brown & Brown Consulting services put the insurance program for 

the Town out to bid with multiple brokers.  Participating in this was the incumbent, USI and two other 

brokers – Eastern Shores Associates and Haylor, Freyer & Coon.  All participants are reputable brokers 

not only in Western New York but also in the Municipal insurance space.  Eastern Shores Associates 

(ESA) Provided a quote through New York State Municipal Insurance Reciprocal (NYMIR) and Haylor 

provided a quote through the Trident Municipal Insurance Program.  ESA provided a quote that was on 

time and met bid specification.  They also included an option for cyber liability.  Haylor’s quote was 

delayed.  They provided a quote three days late and it did not meet bid specifications.  As consultant for 

the Town we sent back a rebuttal to update the quote.  Changes were made but the program did not 

offer stated limits for Abuse/Molestation or Law Enforcement Liability.  We were advised by the broker 

that these coverages were “included” because there was no specific exclusion.  Ultimately we ran out of 

time because as your hired consultant, we would need to review the entire coverage form to 

recommend such a change to the program.  Although Haylor’s quote was slighly less premium, we could 

not recommend it without verification of the coverage contract.  

Eastern Shores was not selected due to higher premium however, they provided the best available cyber 

liability quote and will be awarded the Cyber Liability. 

USI maintained the best available coverage contract with only a slight year over year increase.  We have 

recommended the Town to bind coverage with USI as the broker with HCC as the carrier. We 

entertained the option to take on a $10,000 General Liability deductible to further reduce premium but 

deemed this unnecessary since premium is down year over year.   

Below is the year over year summary: 

 
2021 Expiring 2022  $10K GL Ded. 

2022 Rec No Ded. 
Change 

Package Premium w./ TRIA $189,259.00  $183,161.30  $197,320.30  

Package YOY Variance   -3.22% 4.26% 

Cyber Liability* $30,000.00  $17,782.00  $17,782.00  

Cyber YOY Variance   -40.70% -40.70% 

Total Cost $219,259.00  $200,943.30  $215,102.30  
YOY Total premium change   -8.35% -1.90% 

 

https://bbins365.sharepoint.com/sites/intranet/


MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: July 7, 2022 

Regarding: Coventry Ridge 1-2 Pole Lighting District 
 

For Meeting On: July 19, 2022 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
 The Department of Public Works has received Petitions, signed by the required 
percentage of homeowners affected, for the above proposed 1-2 Pole Lighting District.  The 
Department is recommending that the Town Board set a public hearing to consider this matter.  
 
 Attached are the following: 

 Proposed “Order for Hearing” 

 A sample signed Petition for Lighting District, including  
o Schedule A Metes & Bounds 
o Schedule B Map with the addresses for the proposed Lighting District 
o Certificate of Operational Costs. 

 Assessor’s Certificate, signed 
 
The proposed date for the public hearing is August 2, 2022, as is set forth in the proposed 
Order. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION FOR ORDER 
 

 I move that a Public Hearing be set for August 2, 2022, at 6:00 P.M., local time, to 
consider the approval of the proposed “Coventry Ridge 1-2 Pole Lighting District”, as set forth 
in the written Order. 

 



 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, held, in the Town 
of Pittsford, New York, on the 19th day of July, 
2022. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie Townsend, Councilperson 
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 1-2 POLE 
LIGHTING DISTRICT, EXTENSION NO. 12   ORDER FOR 
COVENTRY RIDGE SUBDIVISION    PUBLIC HEARING 
SECTIONS 1, 2, 3 & 4 IN THE TOWN OF  
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “1-2 Pole Lighting District, Extension No. 12 
Coventry Ridge Subdivision Sections 1, 2, 3 and 4,” have been presented to the Town 
Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the proposed creation of the aforesaid 
Lighting District to be located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision Sections 1, 2, 3 and 4, 
the said proposed District being located in general terms on the streets of Coventry 
Ridge, Ravenna Crescent, Rockdale Meadows and 17 Dunnewood Ct., situated on the 
East side of Clover Street and north of Isaac Gordon Park, comprising of 84 parcels, all 
as is more particularly set forth in the Petitions and map as described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Lighting District Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $13.35; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 2nd day of 
August 2022, at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to 
hear all persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of 



 

the Town Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper 
in the premises; and it is further 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in Tthe Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING 
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: July 19, 2022 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of July, 

2022. 
 
 
 
     _______________________________ 

       Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 





















MEMORANDUM 

 
 

 
To: Town Board 
 

CC:       
 

From: Renee McQuillen, Town Clerk/Tax Receiver 
 

Date: July 13, 2022 
 

Regarding: Appointment of Deputy Receiver of Taxes - Jessica Bullen, Service Manager 
at Canandaigua National Bank 

 
 
 
Each year the Town Board appoints the Service Manager of the Canandaigua National Bank & Trust in 
the Village as a Deputy Receiver of Taxes.  This allows the bank to collect and deposit tax payments on 
behalf of the Town of Pittsford.  
 
The Service Manager at the Pittsford Branch of Canandaigua National Bank & Trust has agreed to 
serve as a Deputy Tax Receiver this coming year.  Therefore, I would like to request that the Town 
Board appoint Jessica Bullen as the Deputy Receiver of Taxes for the Town of Pittsford for 2022-2023 
and authorize her to collect 2022-2023 School Taxes and 2023 Town and County taxes during the 
interest-free collection periods. 
 
 
 
Should the Town Board determine this proposed action shall be taken, the following Resolution is 
suggested: 
 
 
RESOLVED, that Jessica Bullen, Service Manager at the Pittsford Branch of Canandaigua National 
Bank & Trust, is appointed Deputy Receiver of Taxes for the Town of Pittsford for 2022-2023 and is 
authorized to collect the 2022-2023 School Taxes and the 2023 Town and County Taxes during the 
interest-free collection periods. 

 
 



TOWN OF PITTSORD TOWN BOARD RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING SURETY, FORM AND AMOUNT OF 

OFFICIAL UNDERTAKING FOR THE FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE OF THE  
DUTIES OF THE TOWN CLERK AND RECEIVER OF TAXES 

PITTSFORD, NEW YORK 
 
  
 Be it RESOLVED by the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, as follows: 
 
Section 1. The Town Board hereby guarantees the surety, form and amount of the official 
undertaking for the faithful performance of the duties of the Town Clerk and Receiver of Taxes, 
as follows: 

 
Type of undertaking:  Insurance coverage for Town Clerk and Receiver of Taxes 

  
Amount: $100,000.00 per employee Public Employee Dishonesty Coverage with 
additional indemnity of $200,000.00, including Faithful Performance of Duty, for the 
Receiver of Taxes     

Section 2. A true copy of this resolution shall be affixed to the undertaking to indicate this 
Board's approval thereon in accordance with Town Law §25. 
 
Said matter having been put to a vote the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Supervisor       
Katherine B. Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor       
Cathy Koshykar, Councilmember     
Kim Taylor, Councilmember      
Stephanie Townsend, Councilmember     
 

The Resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 
 
Dated:  July 19, 2022    



MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Cheryl Fleming, Personnel Director 

Date: June 22, 2022 

Regarding: Recommendations for Hiring/Personnel Adjustments 
 

For Meeting On: July 19, 2022 

 

1. The following employee(s) are recommended as a new hire, subject to successful completion 

of drug and background checks, based on the recommendation of the Functional 

Coordinator(s) for these areas:  

Name    Dept        Position   Rate   Date of Hire  

Elizabeth Haley Recreation  Rec Asst – Youth Soccer $13.73  07/05/2022 

Yugo Iwamoto Recreation  Rec Asst – CC Supvs  $15.00  07/08/2022 

Daniel Waldman DPW   Intern    $14.00  07/11/2022 

 

This is subject to completion of the proper reviews and background checks for these candidates   

and appropriate sign off by the Town Board representative.  

Name    Dept        Position   Rate   Date of Hire  

Elizabeth Haley Recreation  Rec Asst – Youth Soccer $13.73  07/05/2022 

Yugo Iwamoto Recreation  Rec Asst – CC Supvs  $15.00  07/08/2022 

Daniel Waldman DPW   Intern    $14.00  07/11/2022 

 

2. The following employee(s) are/is recommended for a status change and/or salary change due 

to a change in status. 

Name    Position Reason for Change  Rate          Effective Date 

James Wintermute MEO  CDL – Class Change  $22.39  07/04/2022 

Jessica Furber  GIS Laborer Seasonal Rehire – GIS  $15.00  07/11/2022 

Lucy Zombek  Rec Asst Rehire – Seniors Nutrition $13.20  07/13/2022 

Joy Brown  IT Director Rehire –Temp. transition $60.00  07/13/2022 

  

Should the Board approve the above recommendation and personnel adjustment, the following    

resolution is being proposed, RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the appointment for the  

following employee(s): 

Name    Position Reason for Change  Rate          Effective Date 

James Wintermute MEO  CDL – Class Change  $22.39  07/04/2022 

Jessica Furber  GIS Laborer Seasonal Rehire – GIS  $15.00  07/11/2022 

Lucy Zombek  Rec Asst Rehire – Seniors Nutrition $13.20  07/13/2022 

Joy Brown  IT Director Rehire –Temp. transition $60.00  07/13/2022 

 



Town of Pittsford 
10 Main Street
Pittsford, New York

Copper Beech Park
Revised Schematic Design

February 10, 2022



Town of Pittsford
Pittsford, New York
02.10.22

Copper Beech Park
Revised 
Schematic Design 

Site Plan

EXISTING STRUCTURE

PLANTING 
BED

PLANTING 
BED

PLANTING 
BED

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

COPPER 
BEECH

PLANTING  BED

EVERGREEN 
SCREENING TO 

PARKING

FOOD VENDOR PARKING

MOUNTABLE CURB

MOVABLE CAFE TABLES 
AND SEATING

SHADE 
STRUCTURE  

GAME 
TABLE

STORAGE

Food Vendor Area
Mountable curb with 

vehicular grade pavement 
that is flush with 

surrounding plaza. Access 
restriction provided with 

removable bollards

Game Tables
Tables with game board 
tabletops permanently 
mounted for use during 
park open hours.

Cafe Tables
Movable cafe tables and 
chairs for use during 
vendor hours.

Allée
Columnar trees planted 
to line walkway, enclose 

plaza, and reinforce view 
to Copper Beech tree.

Storage Structure
Storage area for movable 
cafe tables and chairs and 
vendor needs.

Shade Structure
Overhead shade structure to  
frame view to Copper Beech 
(while young).  As the Copper 
Beech reaches maturity (30+ 
yrs), the shade structure can be 
removed.

Inspirational Imagery & Site Furnishings

010 5 10



Town of Pittsford
Pittsford, New York
02.10.22

Copper Beech Park
Revised 
Schematic Design 

Illustrative Views

Shade Structure
Overhead shade structure to  frame 
view to Copper Beech (while young).  
Vines planted at the posts will provide 
additional shade cover and create a 
comfortable seating area beneath.

Copper Beech
Planted in an expanse 
of lawn will provides 
soil volume needed to 
promote longevity.

Food Vendor Area
Mountable curb with vehicular grade parking 
area (10x35) set flush with surrounding 
plaza. Access restriction provided with 
removable bollards if required.  The space 
would continue to support the current vendor 
(with food cart) and is adequate room to 
support traditional larger food truck vendors.

Plaza Patio
Open paved patio to 
support movable seating 
during active food vending 
periods.  With minimal 
fixed furniture, the park 
can support additional 
community programs and 
events.

Game Tables
Tables with game board 
tabletops surface 
mounted.

Cafe Tables
Movable cafe tables and 
chairs for use during 
vendor hours.

Allée
Columnar trees planted to line walkway, enclose 
plaza, and reinforce view to the Copper Beech 
tree. Spacing to be adjusted to support food 
vendor service and avoid conflict with overhead 
utility lines.

Vegetative Screening
Plantings to buffer views 

and noise from the 
adjacent parking lots.

Vegetative Screening
Dense plantings to buffer 
access from adjacent 
access drive..

Post 
Lights

Improved Access
Curb ramp and striped 
parking stall provide improved 
pedestrian accommodations 
and accessibility. 

Storage Structure 
Storage structure (8’x10’) 

for movable cafe tables 
and vendor needs.



Town of Pittsford
Pittsford, New York
02.10.22

Copper Beech Park
Revised 
Schematic Design 

Illustrative Views



Town of Pittsford
Pittsford, New York
02.10.22

Copper Beech Park
Revised 
Schematic Design 

Illustrative Views



Town of Pittsford
Pittsford, New York
02.10.22

Copper Beech Park
Revised 
Schematic Design 

Illustrative Views



Town of Pittsford
Pittsford, New York
02.10.22

Copper Beech Park
Revised 
Schematic Design 

Illustrative Views

Option with Pergola Removed
Image illustrating the Revised Schematic 
Design with the pergola excluded in 
anticipation of budget constraints.



Town of Pittsford
Pittsford, New York
02.10.22

Copper Beech Park
Revised 
Schematic Design 

Illustrative Views

Option with Pergola Removed
Image illustrating the Revised Schematic 
Design with the pergola excluded in 
anticipation of budget constraints.



Copper Beech Park 2.0

• Celebrates the iconic Copper Beech Tree, as 
this is the site where we planted the first 
clone from the original tree

• Will connect via walkway to the original 
Copper Beech Park on South Main Street 

• Maintains and improves a location for a food 
vendor 

• Creates permanent seating to eat lunch, read 
a book, study, play a game or just to hangout

• Sustainable – preserves a Town-owned parcel 
from development in the heart of the 
Village. Significant landscape improvements, 
including the planting of native species 

• The project has received strong public 
support 

Total Cost (including design, engineering and 
construction) - $275,000 

Located at the 
Town-owned lot 
next to the 
Library entrance 
on N. Main St. 



Active Transportation Plan Update
Paul Schenkel, Commissioner of Public Works 



ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN:

The joint Town-Village Active Transportation Plan (ATP) was approved by the Town and Village Boards in 

December of 2020. It culminates a thorough public process based on work by a joint Town-Village Citizens' 

Committee, our consultant and by citizens of Pittsford engaging in our public workshops. Our Town-Wide Survey 

on the Plan, and Community Survey that included issues relevant to the Plan, gave shape to the final product as 

the process proceeded.

A healthy and sustainable community is the principal goal.  The Plan represents another step toward that goal. 

It’s about non-motorized ways of getting around. Its goals are to make Pittsford even more walkable and more 

conducive to bicycling, to improve and extend Town trails and sidewalks and to improve safety for everyone on 

foot, or on a bike.  

Work is underway to make these improvements and will continue! 



On-Going Projects Referenced in Active Transportation Plan
Following projects are either under / nearing construction or awaiting completion of engineering / permitting

Sidewalks:
• French Road – Nazareth College to Winding Road
• Stone Road – Tobey Road to Stonebridge Lane
• Mendon Road / Thornell Road

o New sidewalk from Thornell Farm Park to Oak Meadow Trail
o Traffic signal improvements to allow to extend south in the future 

• ADA Compliancy and widening of old asphalt walks throughout the Town 
Trails:
• Auburn Trail Improvements: Replacing surface from Thornell Road to Railroad Mills 

Road
• Trail crosswalk improvements 
• Trail connection with Auburn Trail and Thornell / Mendon Road neighborhoods
• Ongoing improvements to existing trails and accessways
• New trail connections being made in newly constructed neighborhoods



On-Going Projects Referenced in Active Transportation Plan
Pedestrian Crossing Improvements:

• Calkins Road at Clover Street – Improve access to Calkins Road Middle School 
• Palmyra Road at Marsh Road – Allow for the extension of sidewalks North, South (Canal 

Trail), and East
• Fairport Road at Washington Road
• Auburn Trail Pedestrian Crossings to be improved at Thornell Road, Railroad Mills & French 

Road
• Linden Oaks 

Box Culvert Improvements:
Stone Road - Widening of box culverts will allow for sidewalk along south side of the road.  

Miscellaneous:
• Traffic Counters
• Road Signage Improvements 
• Speed Trailer
• Adopt a Complete Streets Policy 



State Street Median

• Proposed traffic-calming median at entrance to Village  
• State DOT has approved in concept
• Would provide crosswalk and pedestrian crossing-island between Wood Creek and 

entrance to Canal Trail
• Town would make improvements to the connecting Canal Trail

Estimated Cost: $106,000
Estimated lead time (engineering/approvals) : 6 months 





Active Transportation Plan Project Recommendations

Pittsford DPW recommends the following projects to pursue next. These would require significant engineering, 
permitting, public engagement and funding.

Sidewalks:
• Fairport Road – Lochnavar Parkway to Sherwood Drive
• Tobey Road – Cricket Hill Drive to Clover Street
• Marsh Road – Canal Trail access north to Perinton Town Line
• Jefferson Road – South Street to Mitchell Road
• Thornell Road – Discussions on-going with Perinton to extend sidewalk from Southern 

Woods to Bushnell’s Basin

Trails:
• Extend Cartersville Trail from opposite Greylock Ridge to Mitchell Road
• Trail from Sutherland Street at Lincoln Ave to Kings Bend Park.
• Completion of Schuyler Trail from Sunset Boulevard / Tobey Estates to Kings Bend Park


	01 Agenda
	01a 2nd page for indoor meeting
	02    Candlewood Refuse District Memo, Adopt Res'n w Map, Signed Petition, Assessor Cert
	Candlewood Refuse District Memo Public Hearing.pdf
	Candlewood Refuse District Adoption Resolution and Order.pdf
	Candlewood Signed Petition 34 Candlewood.pdf
	Candlewood_map.pdf
	Candlewood Assessor Certificate.pdf

	02a  East Ave Manor Refuse District Memo, Adopt Res'n w Map, Signed Petition, Assessor Cert
	East Avenue Manor Refuse District Memo Public Hearing.pdf
	East Avenue Manor Refuse District Adoption Resolution and Order.pdf
	EastAveManor_map.pdf
	East Avenue Manor Signed Petition 14 Landsdowne.pdf
	East Avenue Manor Assessor Certificate.pdf

	02b  Ext'n 1 Sutton Pt St Andrews Hill Refuse Dist Memo, Adopt Res'n w Map, Signed Petition, Assessor Cert
	Extension 1 Sutton Point St Andrews Hill Refuse District Memo Public Hearing.pdf
	Extension 1 Sutton Point St Andrews Hill Refuse District Adoption Resolution and Order.pdf
	Extn 1 SuttonPtStAndrewsHill_map.pdf
	Extn 1 Sutton Pt Signed Petition 498 Stone.pdf
	Extn 1 Sutton Pt St Andrews Assessor Certificate.pdf

	02c  Grandhill Way Refuse District Memo, Adopt Res'n w Map, Signed Petition, Assessor Cert
	Grandhill Way Refuse District Memo Public Hearing.pdf
	Grandhill Way Refuse District Adoption Resolution and Order.pdf
	GrandhillWay_map.pdf
	Grandhill Way Refuse District Order Map Signed Petition.pdf
	Grandhill Way Refuse District Order Map Petition.pdf
	GrandhillWay_map.pdf
	Grandhill Way Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf

	Grandhill Way Signed Petition 2 Grandhill.pdf

	Grandhill Way Assessor Certificate.pdf

	02d   Greylock Rustic Refuse District Memo, Adopt Res'n w Map, Signed Petition, Assessor Cert
	Greylock Rustic Refuse District Memo Public Hearing.pdf
	Greylock Rustic Refuse District Adoption Resolution and Order.pdf
	Greylock Rustic Refuse District Order Map Signed Petition.pdf
	Greylock Rustic Refuse District Order Map Petition.pdf
	GreylockRustic_map 70 parcels.pdf
	Greylock Rustic Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf

	Greylock Rustic Signed Petition 20 Greylock Rdg.pdf

	Greylock Rustic Assessor Certificate.pdf

	02e   Hedge Wood Crest Wood Refuse District Memo, Adopt Res'n w Map, Signed Petition, Assessor Cert
	Hedge Wood Crest Wood Refuse District Memo Public Hearing.pdf
	Hedge Wood Crest Wood Refuse District Adoption Resolution and Order.pdf
	Hedge Wood Crest Wood Refuse District Order Map Signed Petition.pdf
	Hedge Wood Crest Wood Refuse District Order Map Petition.pdf
	Hedge Wood Crest Wood Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf
	HedgeWoodCrestWood_map.pdf

	Hedge Wood Crest Wood Sign Petition 25 Crest Wood.pdf

	Hedge Wood Crest Wood Assessor Certificate.pdf

	02f   Long Meadow Refuse District Memo, Adopt Res'n w Map, Signed Petition, Assessor Cert
	Long Meadow Refuse District Memo Public Hearing.pdf
	Long Meadow Refuse District Adoption Resolution and Order.pdf
	Long Meadow Refuse District Order Map Signed Petition.pdf
	Long Meadow Refuse District Order Map Petition.pdf
	Long Meadow Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf
	LongMeadow_map.pdf

	Long Meadow Signed Petition 14 East Park Rd.pdf

	Long Meadow Assessor Certificate.pdf

	02g  McCord Estate Refuse District Memo, Adopt Res'n w Map, Signed Petition, Assessor Cert
	McCord Estate Refuse District Memo Public Hearing.pdf
	McCord Estate Refuse District Adoption Resolution and Order.pdf
	McCord Estate Refuse District Order Map Signed Petition.pdf
	McCord Estate Refuse District Order Map Petition.pdf
	McCord Estate Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf
	McCordEstate_map.pdf

	McCord Estate Signed Petition 5 Sandpiper.pdf

	McCord Estate Assessor Certificate.pdf

	02h Old Lyme Refuse District Memo, Adopt Res'n w Map, Signed Petition, Assessor Cert
	Old Lyme Refuse District Memo Public Hearing.pdf
	Old Lyme Refuse District Adoption Resolution and Order.pdf
	Old Lyme Refuse District Order Map Signed Petition.pdf
	Old Lyme Refuse District Order Map Petition.pdf
	Old Lyme Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf
	Old Lyme_map.pdf

	Old Lyme Signed Petition 10 Old Lyme.pdf

	Old Lyme Assessor Certificate.pdf

	03  06 21 22 T Bd min
	04 Accounts Payable Listing
	04a Prepaid Accounts Payable
	04b Expense Control
	04c Revenue Control
	04d Additional Accounts Payable
	04e Brown and Brown Presentation
	06    Coventry Ridge Lighting Memo Order for Hearing Petition with Sch A, Sch B, Map, Cert of Opl Costs, Assessor Cert
	Binder1.pdf
	Coventry Ridge Light District Order For Hearing.pdf
	Coventry Ridge Lighting Signed Petition with Sch A, Sch B, Map, Signed Cert of Op'l Costs MKD.pdf
	Coventry Ridge Light District Memo Set Hearing.pdf

	Coventry Ridge Lighting Assessor Certificate Signed SHR 070722.pdf

	06a   2022-23 CNB Appoint Jessica Bullen Deputy Receiver
	06b 2022 T&C Tax Bonding Certified Resolution
	08 Hiring Resolution
	09  1022 Copper Beech  Rev SD package-2.10.22
	09a  Cooper Beech 2.0 for 7 19 TB
	10  ATP Town Board Presentation 7 19 22 STB2_ (002)



